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CERTIFICATION

The attached financial report (1990 FERC FORM NO. 1) of
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. was prepared in accordance
with the Uniform System of Accounts of the National
Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC), as

adopted by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission.

Lol - (Hio

Ernest T. Shiraki
Controller

Dated: April 30, 1991
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

1, Purpose

( This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

. Who Must Submit

Each Major slectric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilitles and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101) must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One milllon megawait hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual gross interchange out,

{4) 500 megawatt hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

{[R What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six (8) copies of this form to:
Office ot the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, N.E.
Room 3110
Washington, D.C. 20428
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularty prepared and distributed to bondholiders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., N.E.

Room 948

Washington, D.C. 20428

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in ail material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this fcrm, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at Il (b).
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
{c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the Istter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in ail material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
U.S. Department of Energy
National Energy Information Center
Energy Information Administration
Washington, D.C. 20585
(202) 586-8800

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before Aprii 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income income accounts the current years amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word *‘None’ where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ‘‘Not Applicable’’ on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "‘NA," ""NONE,” or “‘Not Applicable"’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4,

Compilete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Gomplete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.
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Vi Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “‘Date of Report’ at the
top of each page is applicable oniy to resubmissions (see VIii. below).

Vil Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( )

ViIl.  When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, N.E.

Room 946

Washington, D.C. 20428

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8'% by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplementad.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Xl. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Xi. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8% by 11} instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

R Commission Authorization ({Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regutatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

il. Respondent—The person, corporation, licenses, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 18 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
.. .(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include '‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined:

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) “licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of deveioping, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, ail water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;
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“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“'Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commiasion may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.”

"“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and reguiations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
ot this Act. Among other things, such ruies and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, appiications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be flled....”

GENERAL PENALTIES

‘‘Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willtully faiis, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to compiy with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or reguiation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,00Q
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."
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FERC FORM NO 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

_IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. Dec. 31, 1980
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (i name changed during year)

NONE
04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of year (Stree!, City, State, Zip Code)

900 RICHARDS STREET, HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813

05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person
ERNEST T. SHIRAKI CONTROLLER

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Chty, State, Zip Code) -
900 RICHARDS STREET, HONOLULU, HANAII 96813

08 Telephone of Contact Person, includi 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
Area MO Anorignat 2K AR i R o)
il gina esubmission | SEPTEMBER 26,
(808) 543-7552 1991 _
ATTESTATION

mwmwommearnﬁummmmmmmmmm:mwmmmhmm.hm.m
bdht.l!lltmmnuofhcteuminedInmoacwmmylngnmnmtmemmemnymomuaWMﬂmQMM

mmammmwmmwmmmmmmmnmuuungmmmmmmamww
to and including including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
SHIRAKI (710 O,
_ERNEST T. SHIRAKI _ «~ g- 26, 1
TR o MJ‘ EPTEMBER 991
CONTROLLER

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001.mmnaoﬂmloranypommmmGMIumlommwwqummmdmumswuw
hm.mm“mwmmumemuwwmmmmnlmumm.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 3 An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (d) the terms “none,” “‘not ap- pages. Omit pages where the responses are “none,’’
plicable,” or “’NA,” as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicable,” or “NA."”
mation or amounts have been reported for centain
Title of Schedule m Lol Remarks
(a) {b) (c} {d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
General INformation. ........... i i i ittt iiiirien i riaiens 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over RespoONdent . .. ........couvitiriirnnernrnnerensns 102 Ed. 12.-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........................ 103 Ed. 12-87
Offlcars. . . ... i et i et ettt ettt et 104 Ed. 12-87
(1]~ o S 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers . .......................... 108-107 | Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year ........................... 108-109 Ed. 12-90
Comparative Balance Sheet . . .. .............................. 110113 | Ed. 1289
Statement of Income forthe Year .............c.cciiiivinnnnnnnn 114-117 Ed. 12-89 [115-116 None
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .. .................. 118-119 Ed. 12-89
Statementof Cash Flows ............. ... ... iiiiiinnnnnnn 120-121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements . . ..............cciviiiiiirnnnnn. 122123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other
Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion. .................... 200-201 | Ed. 12-89 201 None
Nuclear Fuel Materials ...............cc.covvinenneninennnnn.. 202203 | Ed. 12-89 None
Eloctric Plant In Service . ...... .. ... it iiiiiiratennens 204-207 Ed. 12-88
Electric Plant Leasedto Others ............................... 213 Ed. 12-89 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use . . .................covieennn. 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric........................ 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Electric ............................. 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure.......... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ... .. 219 Ed. 12-88
NONULItY ProPertY . .. ...ov ittt iii e eeeneaeannnnn, 221 Ed. 12-87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies........................... 224-226 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supphes .. .. ... ... .. .. .. .. ittt 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property LOSSES . . ...........c.ccivrvrnnnnrnnss 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs. ................. 230 Ed. 12-88 None
Miscellaneous Defarred Debits . . . ............................. 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 190) .............. 234 Ed. 12-88 None
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and
Other Credits)
Capital StOCK . ... ooe it e 250-251 | Ed. 12-90
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,
Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital
=] (o 1 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital. . ... ...........ooveerinennenennennnnn. 253 Ed. 12-87 None
Discount on Capital S10CK ... ...........oveeureernannnnnnnnn. 254 Ed. 12-87 None
Capital StOCKEXPeONsSe ..................ciiiiiiinnnnnrnenss 254 Ed. 12-88
Long-Term Debt . ...........cccoiriniinriiinnneeannnannnns 256-257 | Ed. 12:90
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| This Report Is:

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPARY, | (1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. @ O A Resubmission ; Dec. 31, 19.90
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Scheduie Page No. Revised Remarks
(@ () {c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable income for
Foderal INCOMe TaXESB . ... ....cccviiionseiarecsassisaannnns 261 £d. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 | Ed. 1290
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . .. ................ 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
OtherDeferred Credits ........... ...ttt iiisenvinens 269 Ed. 1288
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes—Acceierated Amortization
PIOPBIY . . .o erenetenneaanane e e 272273 | Ed. 12-89 None
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ............ 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other.................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-88
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
ElectricOperating Revenues ...................civiinneenn. 300-301 |°Ed. 12890
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......................... 304 Ed. 12-90
Sales fOr ROBAIO . .........covovrinemenrnananeeanenaneeenanns 310311 | Ed. 12-88 None
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses................... 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased POWer .........c.cciineerinsnsnrrcsasarasanneaans 326-327 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others ................ccc0vveen.. 328-330 | Rev. 12-90 None
Transmission of Electricity by Others .......................... 332 Rev. 12-90 None
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric.-..................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .................. 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOUNS . ..........ivnrrnneenrnnrannnnnancaananss 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses............................. 350-351 Ed. 12-80 None
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities . .. .......... 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salariesand Wages ..................convvunnn 354365 | Ed. 1288
Common Utility Plant and Expenses . .......................... ass6 Ed. 12-87 None
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy ACCOUNE . .. ... ... ..ot iiiniienietiierirsnanns 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and Output . . ...........civiiiiniviinirnnnsans 401 Rev. 12-90
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........... 406-407 | Ed. 12-89 None
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 | Ed. 12-88 None
Generating Plant Statistics (Smali Plants) ....................... 410-411 Ed. 12-87 None
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Stockholders’' Reports Check appropriate box:
Qd Four copies vl Soe= submiltted.

0O No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) O An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) ib) (c) (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics . . ................covvirnnunei.., 422-423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ........................ 424-425 | Ed. 12-88
SUDStAtONS . ... ... ... i i et 426-427 | Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ............................ 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Expenses............................ 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ...............00itiiiririonrnnecnnnnronenns 450 Ed. 12-87 NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) £X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. () O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
INF N

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
oftice where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Ernest T. Shiraki, Controller
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent ia incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

oorgunizetion and the date orgenizec: Respondent was incorporated on October 13, 1891

and is validly existing as a corporation under the laws of the State of Hawaii.

3. if at any time during the year the property of respondent was heid by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and {d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

The Respondent is an operating electric public utility engaged in the
business of generating, purchasing, transmitting, distributing and selling
electric power on the island of Oahu.

There is no other public utility rendering electric service on the island of
Oahu.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year’s certified financial statements?

{1) g Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
{2 No
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, | (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 I A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If controt
was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

VER R NDENT

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

voting powers.

Company, Inc.

1. Since July 1, 1983, Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. has been a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. Hawaiian
Electric Industries, Inc. holds direct control over Hawaiian Electric
Company, Inc. by reason of ownership of 8,349,496 shares of common stock
of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc., this being all (100%) of the
outstanding class of stock of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. with full

2. Additional information to Note 1 above is available in the combined
SEC 10-K 1990 Report Form for Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (parent
company of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.) and Hawaiian Electric
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote.

2. if control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries invoived.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-K report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of controt.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two hoiders, or each party hoids a veto
power over the ather. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
tles who together have contral within the meaning of
the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Ps’l':::'om F°;':f‘°
(a) ) fc) {9
Maui Electric Company, Ltd. Public Utility - 100%
Electric
Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. Public Utility - 100%

Electric
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OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
excutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “ex-
ecutive officer”” of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function {such as
sales, administration or finance), and any ather person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

in incumbency was made.,

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the

same size as this page.

2112. CHANGES DURING THE YEAR:

24 Mr. C. Dudley Pratt, Jr. retired on
25 Mr. Vern E. Cronkhite retired on 1/
26 Mr. Harwood D. Williamson appointed
27 on 1/1/91.

31| *The salaries shown in column (c) were
Inc. subsidiaries, as appropriate.

:;'i:" Title Name of Officer l osra':g ,
(a) (b) (c)

; 1. QFFICERS:

3| Chairman of the Board and Chief

4 Executive Officer(2) C. Dudley Pratt, Jr. $413,181
5| President and Chief Operating Officer(3) Harwood D. Williamson 228,022
6| Senior Vice President (2) Vern E. Cronkhite 137,831
7| Vice President--Consumer, Regulatory

8 and Public Affairs George T. Iwahiro 113,333
9| Vice President--Administration Peter C. Lewis 143,498
10| Vice President--Engineering Richard K. McQuain 104,166
11| Vice President--Facilities Richard L. 0'Connell 102,502
12| Financial Vice President and

13 Treasurer Paul A. Oyer 143,169
14 | Vice President--Operations David M. Rodrigues 102,000
15| Secretary Molly M. Egged 50,500
16 | Controller Ernest T. Shiraki 84,336
17 | Assistant Treasurer Marvin A. Hawthorne 79,200

12/31/90.
/91.
Chief Executive Officer

allocated among Hawaiian Electrit Industries,
Approximately 60.1% of the amounts shown were
2 allocated to Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.
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RIRECTORS

respondent.

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com-
any time during the year. include in column (a), ab- mittee by a double asterisk.
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee

Name {and Title) of Director

{e)

Principal Business Addreas

®)

1. DIRECTORS:

C. Dudley Pratt, Jr.- (Chairman
of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer)*

Robert F. Clarke**
(Group Vice President -
Diversified Companies of
Hawaiian Electric Industries,
Inc. [parent company of
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.])

William G. Foster

Richard Hendersan

Ben F. Kaito

Mildred D. Kosaki

John F. Nielsen

Paul A. Oyer (Financial
Vice President and
Treasurer)

Thurston Twigg-Smith

Harwood D. Wiliiamson (President
and Chief Operating Officer)*x*

2. EXCUTIVE COMMITTEE:
None

*Retired from the Company 12/31/90J

**Appointment effective 1/2/90.
Appointed Chairman of the Board 1/

***Appointed Chief Executive Officer

/91,

pn 1/1/91.

Hilo, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

Honoluiu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii
Honolulu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 105




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

INC.

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockhoiders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of benseficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockhoiders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockhoiders, some
ather class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the clase of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commaencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders. §

2. It any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statemment the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) conceming the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, dascribe the contingency.

3. It any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
oxpiain briefly in a footnote,

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.
the amount of such securities or assets 3o entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securitjes substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the optlons, warrants, or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1»5813

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior 1o the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors af the respondent and meeting:

July 1, 1983 effective date of [ Jumbe’ o 3uch votes cast by proxy April 17, 1990
. By broxy: & 900 Richards Stree
corporate restructuring. y proxy: Honolulu, Hawaii 9
VOTING SECURITIES
U Numbar of votes as of (date):
N:° Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) ) (c) {d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 8,349,496 8,349,490 -- -
5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 -- -—

8 | TOTAL votes of security hoiders

ligted betow 8,349,496 8,349,496 -- --

10 | owns all of the common stock of Hawaiia

Electric Company, Inc.

9 | *Hawaiian Electric Industyies, Inc. (Par%nt)
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No.

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder

fa)

{b)

(e

{d)

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)
Total Common Preferred
Votes Stock Stock Other

(o)

L js entitled

19| 2 and 3. VOTING RIGHTS:

20

21 The holder of Common Stoch
22

23 Except as specifically prgvided by stat
24 | series of Preferred Stock, the
25 | rights. In addition, if the C
26

27 | thereof, until all of the accr
28 | paid, have the right as a clas
29 | of Preferred Stock then outsta
30 | reason of such a default with
31 | the directors and the holder o

elect one less than a majority
of the Company's Preferred Sto
have been redeemed or otherwis
holders of the Series R Prefer
issues of preferred stock then
directors by reason of such de
members of the Beoard of Direct
right as a class to elect ali

Preferred Stock to elect a maj

authorizing the members of the

creating a series of Preferred
series which would adversely af
and qualifications thereof with
two-thirds of the stock of such

4. NONE.

hte or the res

holders of Pri
mpany shall b

quarterly dividends upon any of the series of Preferred S{

ed and unpaid
, together wi
ding who are

espect to thej

the Common S
of the direct
k issued prio

refunded and
ed Stock, tog
outstanding w
ault, shall h
rs, and the h
ther director
rity of the B

circumstances will not affect qr modify pres

Board of Dire

The Company may not amend |or repeal any

Stock or take

fect the pref
out the conse
series then

pferred Stock

to one vote peér share,

in default 1

olution creat

do not have

ock, the hol

ing a
y voting

n the payment| of four

rs

dividends théreon shall hajle been

h the holders
ntitled to v¢
r series, to
ock has the
rs.
to the Seri
shall not be

o are entit]

ther with th;

However]

of all othe

ight as a cla
if all other
s O Preferred
outstanding,
holders of a
d to vote for

ve the right

The right
ard of Direc
nt or future
tors to fill

provision of
any other act
rences, voti
t of the hol
utstanding.

to elect only

of the holder
ors, under su
By-Law provis
vacancies.

1der of commln stock shall

the resolutio
ion affecting
g powers, res
ers of at lea

series

te for directprs by
elect a majorfity of

s to
series
Stock
L

1 other

two

have the
5 of

Eh

jons

such
Erictions
39
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Name of Respondent

HANAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements expiicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter ““none” '‘not applicable,"” or *'NA'* where ap-
plicable. it information which answers an inquiry is given
eisewhere in the report, make a feference to the schedule in
which it appears,

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. if acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies invoived, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and refersnce to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a
brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Imporiant !easeholds (other than leasehoids for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinguished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap-
proximate number of customners added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas com-
pany must also state major new continuing sources of gas made

(1) &1 An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

available 10 it from purchases, development, purchase contract
or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such ar-
rangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of sacurities
or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of cbligation or
guarantes.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Expiain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any im-
portant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resuits of
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the
data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may
be attached to this page.

1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 - None

6. Issuance of Securities:

Obligations:

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. has obligated itself to

make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on the preferred stock of
its subsidiaries, Maui Electric Company, Limited and Hawaii Electric Light
Company, Inc., if they are unable to make such payments, provided that suct].
obligation is subordinated to any obligation to make such payments on Hawaiian
Electric Company, Inc.'s own preferred stock.

The payment of the principal and interest on certain Maui Electric Company,
Limited and Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. bonds and the obligations of
Maui Electric Company, Ltd. and Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. to the
Department of Budget and Finance, State of Hawaii, for the repayment of
principal and interest for the Special Purpose Revenue Bonds have been
unconditionally gquaranteed by Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Summary of Obligations to Date

Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc.:

Preferred Stock:

Series A, 8 7/8% e-eecccecarmaccmccccemcanccarenaoooooonoa
Series B, 10 3/4% ===ecec---ccseccmcceecmmommccnoeanconnoaa-
Series C, 9 1/4% =ree—cc--ceccccnccccccennmmcncccnanceaanax
Series D, 12 3/4% ===-ewe--cecscesccccsnmcmmmncccveeacaoaaa-
Series E, 12.25% ~-~----veccmccccccccanonccccccncucnacnana"
Series F, 8.5% ====--c-cceccccccccacnccccccctnnananannanna"

First Mortgage Bonds:

Series I, 8 1/2% =------c<ccccccccccccccenrocncncnsancaaaa-
Series J, 7 7/8% ---eececcmcsesccccccesmecmeseeneoonanaaaa-
Series K, 7 3/4% e-ec-ccecemmmmmcamaccessanacoctccnateaanan
Series L, 8 7/8% e~e-mcemcmceccccccccanmccccnneen e
Series M 10 3/4% ~-~---ceacccmmcccccconses—ccc—cccccsananaaa-
Series N, 8 3/4% ~-—---ccecccccacasnaccccevccnnccccecananaan
Series 0, 16 1/8% mmceeeeceeenmccccccccacecccccccccnmannaaan

Obligation to the State of Hawaii for the repayment of
Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:
Series 1990A, due 2020 --<cececccceccmcccncsececnccncaanaa=s
Series 1990B, due 2020 --------ccevecmcemmmmecccconooaanaes
Series 1990C, due 2020 ==e------wceccccecccecmccmencanccaaaa
Series 1988, Adjustable Rate (fixed at 7 5/8% beginning
September 1989), due 2018 ----wesmcmceemomcmcccccaaecnaoe-
Refunding Series 1987, 6 7/8%, due 2012 ~==w--c--cocuacncae
Series 1984, Adjustabie Rate (fixed at 7.2% beginning
October 1989), due 2074 --e-ecccccmccmcconncccnccancanaan

Maui Electric Company, Limited:

Preferred Stock:

Series A, 8% emecmcamcccccccccccacacmcccccccesmmmmee e
Series B, 8 7/8% ~-ceececmcomcecccccccccmmmmnner o acc o aaee
Series C, 10 3/4% -=-cccccccccmcermanrmcccccannccncaccanea-
Series D, 8 3/4% --e~--mccc-eccccccccancmcomccescancnncanne
Series E, 12 1/4% ===r-—-ccm-ccecaccccccccconommmmoceenaaa
Series F, 13 3/4% ==ce-ccccmccccacoccccnracnancccosaneaaaa-
Series G, 8.5% ~-==--=cccccccccesccomccccccccccscaccncnnaa-

$ 3,000,000

700,000*
1,400,000*

850,000*

950,000
6,000,000

12,900,000

2,500,000
2,000,000
3,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

19,500,000

3,000,000
4,000,000
10,000,000

11,000,000
7,200,000

11,400,000

46,600,000

2,000,000
1,000,000
250,000*
1,810,000*
1,000,000*
1,000,000
5,000,000

12,060,000

*Decreased during the year due to mandatory sinking fund requirements.

(continued)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
Maui Electric Company, Limited: (continued)
First Mortgage Bonds:
Series E, 5.1% ~-cecmcmccccmceccncneccccccncccccccccccaaaaa. $ 2,000,000
Series F, 6.875% =----cccememmmmmcmcccmcmcmccemmmeeeeene s 870,000
Series G, 7 7/8% =mceececccmucecac e nacanaeas 3,000,000
Series H, 7 3/0% =-mccccccccccaccccccmamcacaancanes oo 4,000,000
Series [, 8 7/8% ==cceccccccmcmcm el 2,500,000
Series J, 10 3/4% ----cccccmccmcmcmccnnanan e cscccccccaceea 2,000,000
Series K, 8 3/4% -------ecmcccccmcmcnnccccacccecccccccacaa. 3,000,000
Series Ly, 9 1/8% ----cccmcmcmcmccm e neca e 3,000,000
Series M, 9 7/8% =<--w-eecmcccmcmmc e rec e e ccaaa- 5,000,000
Series N, 16 1/8% ==-wemccccccmcccccccescocomenccoccccanaa- 4,000,000
29,370,000
Obligation to the State of Hawaii for the repayment of
Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:
Series 1990A, due 2020 ----cccccccccccmcnmmcaccccccaanaaaa- 1,000,000
Series 1990C, due 2020 ~--=c-cacccmcmcmccccccccccccccqaaas 20,000,000
Series 1988, Adjustable Rate (fixed at 7 5/8% beginning
September 1989), due 2018 ------c-cececcrececcceccccaaaaaa 9,000,000
Refunding Series 1987, 6 7/8%, due 2012 ---------c-cremuu-- 7,720,000
37,720,000
Total Obligations ===mececccemcccrccmcccmccccccccccacanaa- $158,150,000
7. None
8. MWage Scaie Changes During the Year:

The current collective bargaining agreements between the International

Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 1260 and HECO, covering
approximately 68% of the Respondent's employees, cover a four-year period from
November 1, 1987 through October 31, 1991 plus a one-year extension until
October 31, 1992. The original contract provided annual noncompounded wage
increases of 2.25% on November 1, 1987, 2.75% on November 1, 1988, and 3.0% on
November 1, 1989 and 1990. In November 1990, collective bargaining agreements
between IBEW Local 1260 and HECO were extended to QOctober 31, 1992. The
agreements provide for noncompounded wage increases of 2% effective July 1, 1991
and 3.5% effective February 1, 1992,

The current benefit agreements between IBEW Local 1260 and HECO are based on

a "flex" benefit program which will remain in effect until December 31, 1983.
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M ANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

9.

Legal Proceedings:

Before the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission (PUC):

HECO Outage Investigation. By orders filed in September 1988, the PUC
instituted an investigation regarding a major power outage that occurred on
Qahu on September 10, 1988, and requests by HECO on September 26, 1988 that
customers control their consumption of electricity in order to avoid the
necessity of rolling blackouts due to an unusual combination of generating
unit failures. The PUC directed HECO to address the cause of the power
outage, the reasons for not restoring service immediately, the standard of
maintenance of HECO's unit facilities, the quality of HECO's emergency
training, HECO's plans to prevent potential rolling blackouts and major
power outages, and whether HECO's tariff should include a penalty provision
if it fails to restore service within a reasonable period of time. The
Division of Consumer Advocacy, Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
and the Department of Defense were parties to the proceeding. A hearing was
held November 7, 1988, and briefs were filed by the parties. The PUC has
not yet issued an order with respect to the proceeding. HECO cannot predict
the outcome of this proceeding.

Rate increase. As of December 31, 1990, the following return on
equity was deemed reasonable by the PUC for HECO in the last rate case
decision for the Company in 1985, 14.75%. HECO is awaiting a decision on
this and other issues in its pending rate case (see discussion below).

In December 1989, HECO applied to the PUC for a general rate increase on
Qahu. The application requested increases which would provide a return on
common equity of 14% and included (a) a fuel adjustment clause modification
to allow recovery of a greater portion of energy purchases than that
provided for in the existing clause, (b) a general increase, and (c) an
increase when HECO begins purchasing power from Kalaeloa Partners, L.P.
(Kalaeloa) under the Power Purchase Agreement. The PUC approved a
stipulation, subject to refund with interest, permitting HECO to implement
the fuel adjustment clause modification on an interim basis effective April
1, 1990. HECO's requested rate increases amounted to $82 million, or 17.8%
of revenues, based on a normalized 1990 test year, the stipulated fuel
adjustment clause modification, and October 1989 fuel oil prices. The
amount of the proposed general increase is approximately $41.4 million, or
7.8% of revenues. The general increase includes approximately $11.4 million
for additional expenses resulting from a proposed change in the method HECO
uses to account for postretirement employee benefits and a proposed change
in depreciation method.

On September 28, 1990, HECO received an interim decision with respect to
its proposed general rate increase. A nominal increase of approximately
$0.6 million in annual revenues became effective on October 5, 1990, subject
to refund with interest, pending the final outcome of the case. Hearings on
the additional costs which will be incurred for the purchased energy and
capacity from the completed Kalaeloa facility were held on November 26 and
27, 1990.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
HECO's interim rate increase represented the amount that the CA had not (j

contested. The PUC stated "...that the adoption of the Consumer Advocate's
rate base, rate of return, and results-of-operations is for the purpose of
this interim decision and order only. We do not imply acceptance of the
Consumer Advocate's position with respect to our final decision."” A final
decision on the rate case is now expected in the second quarter, 1991, but
management cannot predict with certainty when the decision will be rendered.

HECO each currently plans to file an application in the near future
requesting rate increases. In addition, if HECO's proposed sale of the
Honolulu Power Plant to Malama Waterfront Corp. is approved by the PUC on
the terms proposed in a stipulation HECO has negotiated with the CA, HECO
has agreed to a reduction in its annual revenue requirements for ratemaking
purposes of approximately $3.5 million, and to reduce its rates by such
amount upon closing of the sale.

The PUC has broad discretion in its regulation of the rates charged by
the Company and its subsidiaries, and any adverse decision by the PUC
concerning the level or method of determination of utility rates, the
authorized returns on equity, or other matters, or any delay in rendering a
decision in a rate proceeding, could have a material effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations.

10. None

11. Reserved (:)

12. Not Applicable

C
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
nd Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(8} (/] ¢,
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utllity Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $| 950,939,607]1
3_| Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 56,203,410
4 | TOTAL Utility Ptant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3} 007,143,017]1,0
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 | (314,074,227 (341,055,146
8 _{ Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 lass 5) — 693,068,79 743,570,273
7_| Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 - -
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuct. Fuel Assembiies (120.5) 202-203 == --
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) — o _ _
10_| Net Utility Ptant (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) = 693,068,790 743,570,273
11_| Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 == --
12 | Gas Stored Underground—Noncurrent (117) - - -
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 116,577
18 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) —_ {42 .063]
18 ! Investments in Associated Companies (123) — o
17_] Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) —
19_| Other Investments (124) == --
20 | Special Funds (125-128) - - ~=
21_| TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of iines 14 thru 17, 19, 20) 93,99/,726] 108,139,719
22 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
23 | Cash (131) - 3,394,584 725,159
| 24 | Special Ceposits (132-134) - - -- |
25 | Working Fund (135) = 5,910 5,960
| 268 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 1,998,278 .-
27 | Notes Receivable (141) -—— =
28 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) — 49,187,061 67,848,686
| 29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 8,619 2,907
30 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncolilectible Acct.-Credit (144) — (121,684 (140,323)
31_] Notes Recsivable from Associated Companies (1485) — 12,600,000 24,300,000
32 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (148) — 2,950,946 1,462,707,
33 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 20,82 8 32,773 ,863|
34 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 53,805 49 ,899
35 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products 227 - -
36 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) _e27 1.276.,020 7,455,585
37 | Marchandise {155) 227 — —
38 | Other Materiais and Supplies {158) 227 o —
39 _| Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 == -
40 | Stores Expense Undistributed {1683) 227 263,347 103,161
41 | Gas Stored Underground — Current {184.1) — — o
42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164. — — —
43 | Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) — == o
44_| Prepayments (165) = 1,079,914 1,407,682
4S | Advances for Gas Explor., Develop. and Prod. (166) — - -
46_| Other Advances for Gas (167) — - ==
47 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) — = —
48 | Rents Receivable (172) . - -
49 | Accrued Utllity Revenues (173) — — —
50 | Miscellaneocus Current and Accrued Assets (174) 2.904 168 .664
51 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) $| 92,734,4541 136,163,950|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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This Report I8:
(1) 00 An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

liIAHAI IAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
NC.

£
3
[

Title of Account
(a}

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 190

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Ref.
Page No.
{b)

DEFERRED DEBITS

[Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)

Extragrdinary Property Losses (182.1)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
e

Balance at
End of Year

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183)

13.885 2.083

Prellm. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

Clearing Accounts (184)

1,249,783

1,315,784

Temporary Facilities (185)

126 638

181.7

Miscellanecus Deferred Debits (188)

EIBE ||| (818

8,664,674

10,639,827

Det. Losses from Di of Utility Pit. (187)

Research, Devel. and Demonstration nd. (1

8
3

Unamortized Loss on R uired Debt (188)

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

i8I

TOTAL. Deferred Deblts (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 85)

sa[aas|slssa|wss:r|a gz

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12,

$893,743,267

1,004,406,217

21, 51, and 66)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
INC. @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a} (b} c
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
|2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204 250-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) 252 . -
5 _| Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 252 == C=
|6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 99,059,399 [ 105,859,279 |
7_| Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 - - |
8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 - I
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - .

10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense {214) _254 {(4,874.841) {5.046,500)
11_| Retalned Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) _ 18-119 | 144,630,439 | 153,610,043
[ 12 | Un riated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamnings (216.1) 118-119 53,716,958 | 55,725,594 |

13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -—
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of fines 2 thru 13) —

15 LONG-TERM DEBT

16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 | 147,000,000 | 135,000,0

17_] (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 258-257 == -
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256257 | 0 -- -
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) _ 258-257 72,580,000 | 117 ,878,?55
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225} - - —

Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)

(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Deb
TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)

Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)

Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)

Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)

Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)

Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)

IRIRIRIAIAL

TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Notes Payable (231

36,900,0

Accounts Payable (232)

23,220,667

Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)

slalelslsl « saa'wrmﬂ

6,877

605,500

Customer Deposits (235)

2,996
S bl
1,508,073

T.557 308 |

37

Taxes Accrued (236)

3

Interest Accrued (237)

8,173,166
3,567,058

39

Dividends Declared (238)

560,546 |

Matured Long-Term Debt (2389)

41

16,726,251}
5,447,569
967,14

=
™~

Matured interast (240)

42

Tax Collections Payabie (241)

IIIII%:IIIII

2

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabiiities (242)

390,021
7,906,572

Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

422,296
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Name of Respondent [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued
Ref. Balance at Balance
Tite of Account Psge No. Beglnnm Yeoar End of Y::r
{a) ) {c) {d)
DEFERRED CREDITS
Customer Advances for Construction (252) —
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 | 24,184,128 25,724,588
Deferred Gains from DMO“ of Utility Plam (256) A g
| Other Deferred Cradits (263) ™ 269 48.796,623 70,577,710
Unamortized Gainonﬂ uired Debt (257) - — =0
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 2 93,274,269
TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 177, Ig[ ,531, KL

ashhshass%@h&rkkﬂbkas 5| &5

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14, 22, 30,

45 and 53)

$893,743,267 $1,004,406,217

*Includes $64,311,789 and $43,500,969 at December 31, 1990 and 1989, respectively,
of Contributions in Aid of Construction as prescribed by NARUC System of Accounts
and authorized by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. |(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
STA ENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettied rate
and Expenses from Utiilly Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
utility cotumn (1, k, m, o) In a similar manner to a utility depart- of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
ment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as ap- customers or which may result in a material refund to the
propriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) utility with respect {0 power or gas purchases. State for each
totals. year affacted the gross revenues or costs to which the con-

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utliity Operating tingency relates and the tax effects together with an explana-
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility

3. Report data for lines 7, 8, and 10 for Natural Gas com- to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and to power and gas purchases.
407.2. 6. Give concise explanations conceming significant

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state- amounts of any refunds made or received during the year
ment of income or any account thereof.

Line TOTAL

No. Account

(a)

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 [ Operating Revenues (400)
3 n 68
4 | Operation nges (401)
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 3221 3318747 ,320501
6 | Depreciation se (403)
7 |_Amort. & Depi. of Utility Plant (404-408) 217,600
8 Amort. of Utllity Plant Acq. Ad]. (406) 336-338 -— -=
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and

Reguiatory Study Costs (407) — -

10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) = —

11 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 47,767,755 41,526,953
| 12 | Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-2683 23,385,543 20,369,385
13 g — Other (409.1) 282-263 1,503,533 2,443,061

14 Provigion for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272.277 7,075,135 z 72 :2355

16 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr.

(411.1) 234, 272-277 | ¢

18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. — Net (411.4) 268 1,540,461 (70,552 )

17 (Leul Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) — -

18 Losges from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) _— -

19 ¢4 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses

(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 472,700,420 394,648,010

20 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of

e g,"’”l e i R A $ 52,015,713 | $ 56,305,564
n. ? ? »
FOOTNOTE :

*Line 19 includes the following items which do not fit into the prescribed FERC format:

Amortization of Contributions in Aid of Construction (2,056,831) {1,913,231)
Depreciation Expense Billed to Others (26,952) (15,841)
Amortization of Revenue Bond Issuance Costs 19,630 16,359

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) OX An Original

(2 O A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1990

TOTAL

5

Account :"'
age Current Year Previous Year

No.
(o) ) fc) G
Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from pege 114) —
Other income and Deductions

Other Income
Nonutility O, Income
Revenuss From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 4.1 732
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (418) (4.056.997

Revenues From Nonutility Operations {417) = n
[ (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) (417 ==
rating Rental Income (418) {20} (3)
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119 10,239,636 | 11.129,409
Interest and Dividend Income (419} 2,455,901 1 1.653,656
Allowancs for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 3.792.6231 2,637,399
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 1,114,766 552,603 |

QGain on Dm of PM (421.1) s
TOTAL Other income (Enter Tota! of lines 25 thru 34)

Other Income Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Amortization (428) 340
Miscellaneous incoms Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340
TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39)

Taxes Applic. to Other income and Deductions

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408. 262-263 o 23
Income Taxes—Federal (409.2) -263 (191,808 (2.085.,480)
Income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262-263 (24.149) (205.865) |
Provision for Deferred In¢c. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 560 -
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes—Cr. (411, 234 272277 (2.739) (39.705)
Investrment Tax Credit Ad].—Net (411.5) iy -
{Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) e S
TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deduct. (Total of 42 thru 48) (
Net Other income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35, 40, 48) 7,630,617}t 17,783,127
Interest Charges
| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 17,428,113 1 16,714,424 |
Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) _ 367,005 363,989

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) oE 0
{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit {(429) . T
{Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

Other Interest Expense (431)

Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr.

Net Interest Charges (Enter Totel of lines 52 thru 59)
Income Before Extraordinary items (Total of iines 21, 50 and 60)

Extraordinary ltems
| Extraordinary income {434) = e
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (438) o= =

Net Extraordinary items (Enter Total of line 83 lesa line 64) -- -
Income Taxes—Federal and Other (409.3) 282-2683 - -

Extraordinary tems After Taxes {Enter Total of line 85 less iine 66) - ]

Net Income (Enter Total of lines 81 and 67) $ 48,484,460 E 52,832,798

FERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-89) Page 117
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INC.

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:

(1) (X An Original
() O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yeoar of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

batance of retained eam-

_STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
tified as !o the retained earnings account in which recorded
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary
account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap-
propriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings,
reflecting adjustments to the opening
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax sffect
of itams shown In account 438, Adjustments to Retained
Eamings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such regservation or ap-
propriation Is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventuaily to be accumuiated.

8. f any notes appearing in the report to stock-

Line
No.

ftem
(e)

hozlzders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page
122.
Contra
Primary
Account Amount
Affected
b) fc)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance —
Chan

inning of Year

iden

bed retained earni;

accounts)

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
Credit:

Credit:
Credit:
Credit:
Credit:

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8)
Daebit:

———

Debit:

Debit:

—TOTAL Debits 16 Retained Eamings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

IS LS =] L gt e [ B L2 L) Lo

T6 150 450

~ TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) (Total of fines 18 thru 21)

Dividends Declared — Preferred Stock (Account 437)
ee page or dgetal ) 3

e EREERERREE

TOTAL Dividends Declared — Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of fines 24 thru 28 q
Dividends Declared — Common Stock (Account 438)
ommon Stoc 1vidends ’ s

TOTAL Dividends Declared — Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35)

Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings
Balance — End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37)

glalalslels]s
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Name of R ndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
r;::nmu'ﬁﬁcmc COMPANY, | 4y (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

: (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities,.notes, of accounts that were pledged, 7. In column (h) report for each investment d
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote,  of during the year, the gain or loss representad
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.  the difference between cost of the investment (

5. it Commission approval was required for any advance  the other amount at which carried in the books of
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote  account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof,
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, andcase  not including Interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. umn (f).

8. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenuss from 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
inveatments, including such revenues from securities disposed  123.1.
of during the year.

Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary m Investment at from investment Line
Eamings for Yeer End of Year Disposed of No.
(o) 0 @ ™)
1
2
$4,565,000 (1) 3
66,209 (2) 5
$ 6,678,464 (3,800,000)(3) $ 50,853,502 -- 8
7
3,666,000 (1) 8
434 (2) 9
3,561,172 (8,400,000)(3) 57,211,704 -- :2
12
13
-
17
18
18
20
(1) Common dividerds received g
(2) Capital stock jexpenditure. gg
(3) Common stock ilssued. gg
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
$10,239,.636 $(3,902,357) $108,065,206 -- ( ;
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225 Next Page is 227



Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report is:

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSID

o

1. Report below investments in Acoounts 123.1, invest-
nents in Subsidiary Companies,

2. Provide a subheading for each company and llst
therounder the information cailed for below. Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (o), (f), (g) and
().

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe sach
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date

(1) ™ An Original
(2) O] A Resubmission
ARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately the
mmomnnofhnnaormmuumuwnadwuunsnmbhanﬁamuum
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement.
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
a note or open account. List each nots giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note Is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary
eamings since acquisition. The total In column (e) should egual

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

of issue, maturity, and Interest rate. the amount entered for Account 418.1.
Amount of
Date Date of
Line Description of Investment Investment st
No. Acquiied ) Materiyy Beginning of Year
(&) ) (e {d)

1

2 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies:

3

4 Maui Electric Company, Limited

g Capital Stock §1/1/68 None $45,006,247

7

g Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc.

10 Capital Stock 2/1/70 None 48,916,966
1"

i2

13
14

TOTAL $93,923,213

Page 224




Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non-
utllity property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased
to ancther company. State name of lessee and whether legsee
is an associated company.

3. Furmnish particulars {details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 12
Nonutility Property. .

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 44),
or (2) other nonutility property (line 45).

UN:',,. Description and Location Balano:'a% ;l:rginnlng Pl_i_rchues.'sﬂalce.s. Bala:'cs :c:r End
(a) {b) (c) (d)

1

2

3 1. Description and Location of

4 Nonutility Property:

5

6 Property at Laie (Mahakea)

7 acquired 3/3/52 $ 59,563 $-- $ 59,563

8

9 Aniani Substation Property

10 acquired in 1967 35,107 = 35,107
11

12 Paumalu Substation Property

13 acquired in 1967 17,731 -- 17,731
14

15 Whitmore Substation Property

18 acquired in 1970 4,176 -- 4,176
17

18 2. None ’
19 L)
20 3. None

21

29 4. None

23

24 5. None

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 | Minor ltem Previousiy Devoted to Public Service

45 | Minor ltems—Other Nonutility Property

46 | TOTAL $116.577 $-- $116.577
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 221 Next Page is 224
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Name of R ndent
HAWAI IANOEEECTRIC COMPANY,

INC.

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments
during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (¢), and that
reportad for eleciric piant in service, pages 204-207, column (d),
exciuding retirements of non-depreciabie property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
the various reserve functional classifications, m
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, inciude all costs
included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

“Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Electric Plant in Electric Plant Heid
Service for Future Use

(0 (@

Electric Ptant Leased

) to Others

Total
ctd+e)
No_ -
® All ﬁ{g,ctnc
Bailance Beginning ot Year
Depreciation Provisions for Year,

Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expenss

(413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others

T Expenses—Clearing

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts )
Amort.Limited Term Plant
TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
{Enter Total of iines 3 thru 8)

10 | Nst Ch for Ptant Retired:

11 Book Cost of Ptant Retired

12 Coat of Removal

-

217,600
31,958,756

L0 R EE ] B (A

13 | Salvage (Credit)
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of iines 11 thru 13} (5,220,428)
15 | Other Debit or Cr. items (Describe): -
16
17 Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) | $342,459,008

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Steam Production 2 3
19 | Nuclear Production ==
20_| Hydraulic Production—Conventional ==
21 | Hydraulic Production—Pumped

22 | Other Production
Transmission 53,1&% ??g

23
| 24 | Distribution 121,722,849
25 { General 20,77
26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 25) 342,459,008
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This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original
(@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

- Date of Reaport | Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

and sadent of work, sic., the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
% cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.
amount capitailzed, (c) the method of distribution to construc- of A.

tion jobe, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount

is directly or Indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.
Indirect Cost Base

Facilities Project Productive labor of certain divisions of the Facilities
Management and Project Management Department (excluding temporary

facilities, damage claims, associated companies billings,
other operating revenue accounts and all other
engineering clearing accounts).

Facilities Project Productive labor of the System Planning, Distribution

Control Engineering, and Engineering Departments charged to plant
and removal accounts.

BASES OTHER THAN DIRECT COST BASES

The following indirect costs are calculated by multiplying a clearing rate by some
base. This schedule describes the indirect cost, total cost, or hour bases to use
with the clearing rates. The clearing rates are calculated by dividing the estimated
charges by the estimated base.

Indirect Cost Base

Vehicle Number of vehicle usage hours.

Allowance for Funds Used Total accumulated costs for capital jobs (excluding
During Construction purchase of land, land rights, transformers, furniture,

equipment, etc., that don't involve any construction
before acquisition).

1. For sach construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds <'w

)
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

is directly or indirectly assigned.

Indirect Cost

Administration

Employee Benefits

Exempt Material Burden-
Transmission &
Distribution

Exempt Material Burden-
Productiaon

Vacation Pay

Distribution Engineering

Engineering Design

Engineering Planning

{continued on page 218-C)

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 24 Show below the computation of aliowance for funds
ond exdent of work, eic., the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
o cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.
amount capitaliizad, (¢) the method of distribution to construc- of A,
tion jobe, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation In rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount

| Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:
(1) 4 An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.90

of reduction In the gross rate for tax sffects.

Base

Productive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and System
Operation Departments charged to plant and removal
accounts. For billing purposes the productive labor of
all employees, excluding labor which is part of corporate
administration loading and the labor charged to employee
benefits and transportation clearing.

Productive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and System
Operation Departments charged to plant accounts. For
billing purposes, the productive labor of all employees
excluding labor which is charged to employee benefits and
transportation clearing.

The cost of material issued from Transmission &
Distribution Stores charged to the transmission and
distribution maintenance and plant block of accounts.

Productive labor charged to the production maintenance
and production plant accounts {excluding the production
maintenance supervision account).

Total labor excluding labor charged to account 24202
(Accrued Vacation).

Productive labor of the Distribution Engineering Depart-
ment (excluding temporary facilities, damage claims,
associated companies billings, other operating revenue
accounts and all other engineering clearing accounts).

Productive labor of the Engineering Department
(excluding temporary facilities, damage claims,
associated companies billings, other operating revenue
accounts, and all other engineering clearing accounts).

Productive labor of the System Planning, Distribution
Engineering, and Engineering Departments charged to plant
and removal accounts.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(20 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

1. For each construction overhvead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, eic., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procadure for determining the
amount capltalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc-
tion jobe, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction, (¢) basis of differentiation in rates for

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the
mlsbmofmm Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount

The following indirect co
base. This schedule desc
The clearing rates are ca

Indirect Cost

Stores Handling Expense-
Transmission &
Distribution

Stores Handling Expense -
Production

Tool Expense

Customer Engineering

Supervision

Payroll Taxes

Nonproductive Wages

(continued on page 218-8)

of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

BASES FOR CALCULATING INDIRECT COSTS
DIRECT COST BASE

sts are calculated by multiplying a clearing rate by some
ribes the direct cost bases to use with the clearing rates.
lculated by dividing the estimated charges to the clearing

account by the estimated direct cost base.

Base

The cost of all materials issued from Transmission &
Distribution Stores and line transformers when they are
purchased.

The cost of all materials issued from Production
Stores.

Productive labor of some divisions of the Distribution,
Facilities and Project Management and System Operation
Departments.

Total charges for customer related projects designed by
the Distribution Engineering Department (excluding
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction and
engineering design indirect costs) and the cost of line
transformers.

Productive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and System
Operation Departments excluding the labor charged to all
clearing accounts and excluding labor charges to damage
claims, associated companies billings, injury and damage
- employees, and other operating revenue accounts.

All labor.

A1l productive labor of the Distribution, Production,
Transportation and Facilities Maintenance, and System
Operation Departments. For billing purposes, tne
productive labor of all departments.

O
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 190

STRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

_ 1. For each construction overhead expiain: (a) the nature
- and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the
amount capitaiized, (c) the method of distribution to construo-
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to ditferent
types of construction, (8) basis of differentiation in rates for

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the

provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.
of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
shaw the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-

different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead
is directly or indirectly assigned.

tions beiow in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1%
2. and 3.

See pages 218-A through 218-C.

Not applicable. See"Allowance for Funds Used During Construction,®
found under Note 1 of "Notes to Financial Statements," page 123, of
this 1990 FERC Forw 1.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
e R T PO UED UURING CUNSTRUGTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization
Ratio (Percent)

{c}

Cost Rate
Percentage
@

Line Title

No. (@
(1) | Average Short-Term Debt
(2) | Short-Term Interest

(3) | Long-Term Debt

(4) | Preferred Stock
(5) | Common Equity
(8) | Total Capitalization

(7} | Average Construction Work
in Progress Balance

Amount
®)

01"010 2|

Io".

100%

w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(R) + d(Grog) (1 - )

.S —P —C
3. Rate for Other Funds [‘ w-_l E’(D+P+c’ + °(D+P+cz|

. Weighted Average Rate Actually Usad for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



allowance for funds uaa:lnguﬂng construction, ete

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1890
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS—ELECTRIC
1 Lulnedumn(mmommdmmm:mmnrgwmw“ 218 the accounting procedures em and the amounts of -
used By the respondent. Charges for outside profassianal services for  ing, supervision and admin costs, etc., which are Y
oo oo saper arey, | Cuperviion foes ceplalzed  Che 0. ver on s page engineering, supervision,

administrative,
,, which are first
assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explainonpage  jobs.

Live Total Amount

No. Desoription of Overhead mc"mo.wdw

(@) )

1| Stores Expense $ 1,036,080
2| Tools Expense 409,016
3| Customer Engineering 2,208,406
4 | Engineering Design and Planning 2,412,036
51 Transmission and Distribution Supervision 1,621,252
8 | Payroll Taxes 538,223
7 | Exempt Material Burden 448,129
8 | Administration 804,227
9 | Employee Benefits 4,239,701

10 | Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 4,970,409

11 | Nonproductive Wages 487,724

12 | Accrued Vacation 531,779

13 | Support Services Supervision 66,671

14 } System Operation Supervision 189,871

15 | Production Supervision 25,418

18 | Distribution Engineering 499,807

17 | Information Systems 24,165

18 | Facilities 17,060 ~~

19 | Facilities Project Management 723,245 (L)

20| Facilities Project Control 413,754

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

N

a2

33

34

35

368

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

4.4

| 40

48 | TOTAL $21,666,973
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of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to “‘research, development, and grouped.

demonstration’ projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the

Unitorm System of Accounts).

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. .
2 E A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year

for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be

C

Line
No.

Description of Project

fa)

Construction Work
in Progress—Electric
(Account 107)

(b}

1
2 | SUB-TOTAL FORWARD (from Page 216) $13,490,439
3 | Waiau Station 138 KV Bus B Backup Protection 135,769
4 | Kakaako Redevelopment Increment 1 Phase 3 134,730
5 | Waiau Station 138 KV Bus A Backup Protection 132,914
g | Helemano #1 5 MVA Transformer 126,752
7 | Airport Substation 122,607
g | Minor Transmission Substation Additions 120,505
o | Kahe 1 Voltage Regulator Upgrade 119,211
10 | Kahe Station 138 KV Bus B Backup Protection 17,775
y1 | Minor Overhead Subtransmission Additions 116,279
12 | Minor Overhead Distribution Additions 116,141
13 | Corporate Relations Video Production Equipment 115,232
14 | Minor Underground Additions 113,251
15 | Kahe 3rd Circulating Water Discharge Conduit 112,566
16 | Pukele Substation 46 KV Capacitor Addition 112,413 (
17 | Minor Underground Additions 110,807
18 | Minor Overhead Distribution Additions 110,763
19 | Archer 46 KV Distribution #1 and #2 110,326
20 | Purchase Fiber Optic Multiplex Equipment 108,762
21 | Minor Overhead Service and Extension 106,273
oo | Minor Underground Service and Extension 103,700
23 | Minor Underground Additions 102,998
24 | Halawa Crusher Road Pole Line Relocation 101,643
o5 | Waiau Waste Water Ponds Development and Implement Closure Plan 101,529
og | Power Station Miscellaneous Additions 101,297
o7 | Minor Underground Service and Extension 100, 160
28

20 16,344,842
30

31 | ITEM 2. NONE

32

gi ITEM 3. VARIOUS PROJECTS (Under $100,000) 9,935,667
35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42 @,
43 | TOTAL $26,280,509
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
?:gﬁl IAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 03 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS—ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year
of projects in process of construction (107). tor Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
2. Show items relating to ‘‘research, development, and grouped.
demonstration'’ projects last, under a caption Research,
Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
Line L ) Canstruction Work
i Description of Projact in Progress—Electric
(Account 107)
(a) (b)
1
21 1. PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF CONSTRUCTION {107
3 ampbe state Industrial Park - Waiau 138 KV Transmission Line $ 2,217,168
4 | Applied Energy Services 138 KV Substation 1,278,947
5 | Waiau-Makalapa 138 KV #2 Transmission Line 865,015
6 | Kahe Power Plant 80 MW Combustion Turbine 802,353
7 | Purchase 90-5 Transformers/5 Switchgears 620,936
8 | Fort Weaver Road Realignment and Widening Project 569,225
g | Purchase of Vehicles and Equipment 484,091
10 | Load Research Recording Meters 444,929
11 | Baroers Point Pier Pipeline 439,050
12 | Moanalua Road Improvement - Pole Line Relocations - Aiea 423,302
13 | Kalanianaole Highway Phase 1 - Relocate Overhead Lines 406,824
14 | Campbell Estate Industrial Park #1 12.5 MVA Transformer 328,210
15 { Halawa Quarry Viaduct Temporary Relocation 306,251
16 | Archer 138 KV Transformer #1 and #2 253,420
17 | Purchase and Service Transformer and Equlpment 252,013
18 { Iwilei - Archer 138 KV Line 235,814
19 | Ewa Golf Course Pole Line Relocation 223,511
20 | Waiau Waste Water Treatment Facility Improvements 221,341
21 | Iwilei - Terminate Archer 138 KV Line 198,903
22 | Seaside Surf Apartment Underground Addition 186,842
23 | Purchase New Customer Service Check Processing Equipment 185,087
24 | Kahe Power Plant Minor Additions 184,480
25 | Fort Street Substation 46 KV Underground Installation 176,531
26 | Fort Street Substation #1 10/12.5 MVA Transformer 174,453
27 | Waiau Power Plant Minor Additions 173,034
28 | Kahe Station 138 KV Bus A Backup Protection 171,591
29 | Miscellaneous Cable Failure Replacements 167,583
30 | Minor Overhead Additions 163,987
31 | Mililani Mauka Pole Line Relocations 163,458
32 | Kapolei Village Land Use Plan 154,891
33 | Kalanianaole Highway Phase 2/Halemaumau - Relocate Distribution
g; Overhead Lines 154,200
36 Minor Underground Service and Extension 150,919
37 Minor Distribution Substation Additions 149,800
3g | Kahe Waste Water Treatment Facility Tank 143,573
39 | Minor Transmission Substation Additions 141,111
40 | Waiau 5 Static Voltage Regulator 139,528
41 | Minor Underground Service and Extension 138,068
142
SUB-
43 | TOTAL $13,490,439
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) d An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report separately each property heid for future use at future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
L. end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.  information, the date that utility use of such property was
Group other items of property heid for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or  to Account 105.
more previously used In utility operations, now heid for

Line Description and Location DAES Crigindlly
No. o fryoay Thia Acoount Gty Sarvice
[ e )
2
3 Wilder Substation Land 8/79 After 1993 $335,137
4
5 Ohua Substation Land 8/79 After 1993 321,740
8
7 Other Distribution Substation
8 Land (2 parcels) 8/79 After 1993 105,518
g
10 762,395
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
| 19
( P
41 | Other Propeny: L e e )
NONE

L1

NerannnnggnnonogoOgogoOom

e

To I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
B (2) (O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at ine
Retiremeants Adjustments Transfers End of Year
(@ (o) 0 @ '5_
I I §-- 3 = T 390,946 [348) | 40
5,020 = = 15,584,092 31
210,903 — 33,371 352,553,256 42
43
- == 9 3 (350! 44
= = L 7 §,202,220 (352) | 45
(95,325) -- (49 ] 94,065,733 (353) | 46 |
2 = 3.951 13778445 (354) | 47
184,036 - 297,030 50 577.427 (368) | 48
- f183:675 - (205.725) | 37.820.501 (356) | 49
_=- -- 1,202,979 4,753,509 (357) [ 50
(15.890) - 154,799 32,536,067 1 (358) | 51
- == S= 1,387,542 (359) | 52
478,926 - 1,575,734 239,221,798 53
m 54
-- == ,240, (360) | 55
87,395 = 234,054 3 287,176 (361) | 56
27,072 — 267,166 35379 . 160 (362) | 57
-- -- -- -- (363) | 58
(184,577) s {264,998) 42,535,392 (364) | 59
) = 8310 37 682 865 [ (365) | 60
(12.473) -~ (1,515,161) 51,673,181 (368) | 61
{235,444) -- 184,10C ;t's';'TB?,sm (367) | 62 _
- (122,354) 58,418,034 (368)
(55.461) -- 23,251 53,762,674 369
(65,491) -= (8,778) 15,871,748 (370) | 65
- - - - {(371) | 66
- - == - (372) | 67
== == = = (373) | 68
== 1,211,143 306,222,737
= - == 1,931,703 (389)
(336.451) == (590,293) 16,968,999 (390)
(2,350) - 48,183 7,012,943 (391)_
(260,535) - (68,865 10,795,063 (382) | 74
- = 58,563 651,110 (383) 175
—(120.612) = 5,880 _ 3,053,444 (394) [76
== == = 1,756,367 (395) | 77
= = = 136,734 (396) | 78
(-- == 200,863 16,614,975 (397) | 79
{1,386 - 12,676 563,386 (398) | 80
(721,334 - (332.993) 59,584 724 81
- -- -= -= (399) | 82
721,334) - (332,993 59,584,724 83
= T, T-057.587. 515 84
== -- == (102) | 85
- -- - - 86
-- -- - -- (103) | 87
$(3,358,868) $-- $  (1,773) ,057,b82,515 K’j_
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) &1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) g
INC. gzj [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 18__
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
: Balance at
=3 Account Beginning of Year Additions
b, 4

A G oo (8) (b} (©)
(348)_ Misc. Power Plant Equipment i § 390.946 3 ==
TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 15,541,482 47 .630

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41} 4
3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

Land and Land R

886
46,449,450

TOTAL Transmission Piant (Eates Tomal of nes 44 Tro 557
4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

(360) Land and Land Rights
361) W_Ilctum ] 8
(362) n EM ?,55? ,555

Sto uipment - -

(384) _Poles, Towers, and Fixtures ﬁ,g%,% 3,703,078
(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 2,728,956
nderground Conduit L 6,470,181 6,720,634
Un round Conductors and Devices
Line T
369) Services
(370) _Meters 1 =S
Installations on Customer Premises
{372) Leased P on Customer Premises
3 Street Lighting and Signal ms
TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)
5. GENERAL PLANT
{389) Land and Land Ri
Structures and Im ments
Office Furniture ment
39 Ti u
Stores nt =
Too and G u
{ uipment
Power O u nt
Commun uipment
Miscellaneous Equi nt
BYOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80)
Other Tangible P _ =
TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82)
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 1
Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
(103) _ Experimental Plant Unciassified
TOTAL Electric Plant in Service

el=lzl=lzlel=lelllNal R~ []elzl=[slele Blzlele|elelsisles]l]sle]s|a]s]]5|sl5]]s
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iName of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

INC.

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

reversals of the pricr years tentative account distributions of
these amounts. Careful obaervance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid serious omis-
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually
in sarvice at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Inciude aiso in column (f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or cradits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications. C

7. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plant included
in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or soid,
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
date of such filing.

Baiance at Line
Retirements Adjusiments Transfers Endg of Year No.
(@ (o) m @
:
-- -- -- ~= @o1) | 2
- = = = (302) I3
- - - - (303) | 4
- - - - 5
8
7
-- E= == 3100 | 8
= = TBT817 | 54,076,566 | (311) [ 9
(77,847] & 3,186,635 152,297,721 (312) | 10
- - - -- (313) | 11
83,600 - ﬁ'ﬁ%?g? 3'773'6?2,443 (314)
22,644 = 195,683 1,164,272 | (315)
21,792 — — 7,527 | 15,148,367 (316)
205,883 - 33,371 336,069,164
-- -- -= -= (320)
- - == —- (321)
= = == — (322
= == - = 323)
= = - = 324)
= -= = o= (330)
== == == = (331)
- - - - (332)
o - - - (3
= = - - 344
= = - - (338)

(336)

( 5:620) -

2,134,231
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102,103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv-

‘ ice according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant In Service
{Classifled), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Efectric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108, Compileted
Construction Not Classified—Elsctric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, comrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year

4, Encboelnparenmuadnad]ummolplam
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Clasaify Account 108 according to prescribed ac-

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
asugmﬂeantamountofplammﬁrememstheendofmeww
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
ratirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entrytomeaecoumfofacwmulateddepreciaﬂon provision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retiroments. Attach supplemental
statement showing the account distributions of these ten-
tative classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the

Baiancs at
Accoumt Beginning of Year Additions
{a) ) (e
1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301 Organization

{302 Franchises and Consents

(303) __ Miscellanecus Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

{310) __Land and Land Rights

{311 Structures and Improvements

(312) _ Boiler Plant Equipment

(313) _Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

(314) _ Turbogenerator Units

Electric Equipment
318

Misc. Power Plant Equi

(3 Land and Land Rights

 (315) _Accessory Electric Equipment 20,808,778
 (316) __Misc. Power Plant Equipment |
TOTAL Steam Production Plant EEnrw Total of lines 8 thru 14! ) iii iiiliii ' iliiiliiﬁ
i B. Nuclear Production Plant

1,554,041

321 Structures and Improvements

(3221 Reactor Plant Equipment

nerator Units
324 Electric Equipment

Misc. Power Plant Equipment

| (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of iines 17 thru 22 - -
C. Hydraulic Production Plant —

(330) __Land and Land Rights

(331) _ Structures and Improvements

{ Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

—L—L__l.___l_
(333) __Water Wheels, Yurbines, and Generators

(334 Accessory Electric Equipment

(335 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(336) __ARoads, Raiiroads, and Bri

) ___Roads, Railroads, and Bridges _
TOTAL raulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31 - -
_D._Other Production Plant

(340) _ Land and Land Rights

38,106

(341)  Structures and Improvemenis

£95,720

{342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

1.004.455

(343) Prime Movers

6.442.,060

(344) Generators

€ _rafsiaelafs els's|3|sls|a'§|a|ls|ﬁ 3 sla 3 a.f|a:|:i.,lz 2alofo|~fofofs|ufs|-| #5

4,916,441

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

2.053.754
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

() 0 A Resubmission

SUMMARY OF U

]
'

_. This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Dec. 31, 1990

item

.?g_'

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

Property Under Capital Leases

Total Electric
11 Electric

Plant Purchased or Soid

Completed Construction not Classified

rimental Plant

Experimental Plant Unclassified
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use

762,394

11 | Construction Work in Progress

26,280,509

12 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12)

18 preciation
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

Amort. of Other Utility Plant

TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21)

Leased to QOthers

Depreciation

Amortization and Depietion

TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25,
Held for Future Use

Depreciation

Amortization

TOTAL Heid for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29
Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj.

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
{Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32)

8 ReeRRNERERRE

*INCLUDES $(1,403,861) FOR RETIREMENT WORK IN PROGRESS.
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(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1990

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In December 1989, the PUC approved HECO's 30-year power purchase agreement with
AES Barbers Point, Inc. (AES-BP) to purchase power to be generated by a 180 mega-
watt coal-fired, cogeneration plant. The plant is scheduled to be completed in
1992.

In October 1990, the PUC approved HECO's 25-year power purchase agreement with
Kalaeloa Partners L.P. (Kalaeloa) to purchase power to be generated by a 180
megawatt combined cycle power plant. The plant is scheduled to be completed in
1991.

Under the AES-BP and Kalaeloa power purchase agreements, HECO's payments to the
two suppliers will generally be based upon available capacity and energy usage. In
general, the payment rates for capacity will be fixed for the terms of the
agreements. The payment rates for energy will be adjusted based on the Gross
National Product Implicit Price Deflator with respect to the AES-BP agreement. The
payments for energy under the Kalaeloa agreement will be for three types of costs:
fuel, fuel treatment, and nonfuel items. The rate paid for fuel will adjust based
on the price Kalaeloa pays for the fuel. The rates paid for fuel treatment and
nonfuel items will adjust based on indices. Assuming availability of expected
capacity and energy purchases, payments will approximate $95 miilion for Kalaeloa
for the first full year of operations in 1992 and $116 million for AES-BP for its
first full year of operations in 1993. Assuming that the construction of the plants
is completed as scheduled and the availability criteria in the purchase power
agreements are met, fixed capacity charges under the Kalaeloa agreement approximate
$21 million in 1991, $31 million from 1992 through 2015, and $10 million in 2016;
and fixed capacity charges under the AES-BP agreement approximate $2 million in
1992, between $61 miilion and $64 million from 1993 through 2021 and $53 million in
2022.

{11) Regulatory restrictions on distributions to parent

At December 31, 1990, net assets {assets less liabilities) of approximately $240
million were not available for transfer to HEI in the form of dividends without
regulatory approval.

(12) Related-party transactions

In 1990, HEI changed the method of allocating its cests. In 1990, HEI charged
all allocable costs to its subsidiaries and in 1989 only certain allocable costs
were charged to subsidiaries. HEI charged HECO for general management,
administrative and support services totaling $2,826,000 in 1990, and $457,000 in
1989,

{13) Significant group concentrations of credit risk

HECO is an operating electric¢ public utility engaged in business on the island
of Oahu in the State of Hawaii. HECO grants credit to customers, all of whom reside
or conduct business in the State of Hawaii.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123-D Next page is 200



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, ) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities. The allowance for equity funds used
'T during construction, which was capitalized as part of the cost of electric utility
plant amounted to $3,792,000 in 1990, and $2,637,000 in 1989.

(8) Major customers

HECO derived $70,929,000 (14%) of its operating revenues from the sale of
electricity to federal government agencies in 1990, and $60,091,000 (13%) in 1989.

(9) Retirement benefits

HECO participates in several of HEI's defined benefit plans which cover
substantially all employees. Benefits are based on the employee's years of service
and base compensation.

Payments for postretirement benefits other than pensions amounted to $1,981,000
and $1,940,000 in 1990 and 1989, respectively. The cost of these benefits is not
recognized until paid. Accordingly, no provision has been made for future post-
retirement benefits other than pensions to retired employees.

In December 1990, the FASB issued SFAS No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions," which requires accrual, during the
years that an employee renders the necessary service, of the expected cost of
providing those benefits to that employee and the employee's beneficiaries and
_l covered dependents. The provisions of SFAS No. 106 must be adopted by the Company
no later than 1993. SFAS No. 106 provides two options for recognizing the transi-
tion obligation (i.e., the unfunded and unrecognized accumulated postretirement
obligation at the date of adoption of the accounting standard)--immediate recog-
nition or recognition on a delayed basis. Management has not determined whether
HECO will implement SFAS No. 106 prior to 1993, nor has a determination been made as
to the option that will be elected for the recognition of the transition
obligation. Also, management has not determined the dollar magnitude of the
transition obligation. Any transition obligation that is recognized by the Company
would give rise to a regulatory asset of approximately the same magnitude under
current ratemaking procedures.

(10) Commitments and contingencies

To assure access to a long-term supply of residual fuel oil, HECO has contrac-
tual agreements to purchase a minimum amount of 0.5% sulfur fuel oil annually
through 1993. The fuel oil prices under these contracts are tied to residual fuel
0il prices as reported in Singapore and Los Angeles. Based on the average price per
barrel at January 1, 1991, the amount of required purchases for 1991 approximates
$251 million. HECO purchased $277 million and $229 million of fuel under
contractual agreements in effect during 1990 and 1989, respectively. New contracts
to replace expiring ones are expected to be entered into in the normal course of
business.

At December 31, 1990, HECO had nonfuel 0il purchase commitments amounting to
approximately $22 million.
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(3) Common stock

In 1990 and 1988 HECO issued 180,018 and 617,442 shares of common stock to its
parent, HEI, for $8 million and $24 million, respectively.

(4) Long-term debt

The first mortgage bonds are secured by indentures which purport to be liens on
substantially all of the real and personal property now owned or hereafter acquired
by the Company.

In 1988, the Department of Budget and Finance of the State of Hawaii (DBF)
issued $50 million in tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds on behalf of HECO
($30 million). 1In 1989, the interest rate on these bonds was converted from a
variable rate set by periodic auction to a fixed rate set at 7 5/8%.

In January 1990, the DBF issued $16 million in tax-exempt special purpose
revenue bonds {Series 1990A) on behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of
7.35%. In July 1990, the DBF issued $21 million in tax-exempt special purpose
revenue bonds {Series 1990B) on behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of
7.60%. In December 1990, the DBF issued $25 million in tax-exempt special purpose
revenue bonds (Series 1990C) on behalf of HECO. The bonds are at a fixed rate of
7 3/8%. The funds on deposit with the trustee represent the undrawn proceeds from
the issuance of the special purpose revenue bonds and earn interest at market
rates. These funds are only available for certain authorized construction projects
and certain expenses related to the bonds.

The aggregate payments of principal required on long-term debt during the next
five years are $12,000,000 in 1991, $16,000,000 in 1993, and $11,000,000 in 1995.

(5) Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowings at December 31, 1990 and 1989 consisted entirely of
commercial paper.

HECO maintained bank lines of credit which totaled $70 million at December 31,
1990 and 1989. The lines of credit support the issuance of commercial paper.
There were no borrowings against the lines of credit during 1990 and 1989.

(6) Income taxes

HECO files Federal and State income tax returns on a consolidated basis with
its parent, HEI.

(7) Cash flows

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information. Cash paid during 1990 and 1989
for interest (net of capitalized amounts which were not material) and income taxes
was as follows:

(in thousands) 1990 1989
Interest «--eccccccccanaa. $19,886 $23,968
Income taxes ---«w-aea--- $22,247 $20,396
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Reclassification. Certain recliassifications have been made to prior years'

consolidated financial statements to conform to the 1990 presentation.

(2) Cumulative preferred stock

The following series of cumulative preferred stock are redeemable at the option
of the Company:

Redemption
price,
December 31,
Series 1990
C, D, E, H, J and K ==e====~--cecccceomceooocaoomoas $ 21.00
g ettt 20.00
M scccemmsccccmeccsmcmem-mssccsesssmso——sscosssoseo= 101.00

The following series of cumulative preferred stock are subject to mandatory
sinking fund provisions and optional redemption provisions as indicated below:

Optional

redemption
Annual sinking fund provision price,

Number of shares commencement December 31,

Series Minimum  Maximum date 1990

0 (HECO) -====-- 3,250 6,500 10/15/86 $104.50
Q (HECO) =====-- 4,000 4,000 1/15/93 113.68
R (HECO) =-=---- 10,000 20,000 1/15/9% 108.75

Shares redeemed under the annual sinking fund provisions are redeemable at par
value of $100.

Under optional redemption provisions, shares are redeemable at the option of the
Company at redemption prices shown above (except that prior to specific dates, no
shares of certain series of preferred stock may be redeemed through refunding at a
cost of money to the Company which is less than the dividend rate of such series).

The total minimum sinking fund requirements on preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption for the next five years are $325,000 in 1991 and 1992, and
$7,250,000 in 1993 through 1995.

In 1989 HECO received $20 million in proceeds from nonaffiliated parties in
connection with the issuance of one series of mandatorily redeemable preferred stock
with a dividend rate of 8.75%.

HECO is obligated to make dividend, redemption and ligquidation payments on the
preferred stock of its subsidiaries Maui Electric Company, Ltd. (MECO) and Hawaii
Electric Light Company, Inc. (HELCO) if MECO and HELCO are unable to make such
payments, provided that such obligation is subordinated to any obligation to make
payments on HECO's own preferred stock.
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HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, |(1) (@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 190

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HECO provides certain health care and 1ife insurance benefits for retired
employees, substantially all of whom become eligible for these benefits upon
retirement, The cost of these benefits is not recognized until paid. Accordingly,
no provision has been made for future postretirement benefits other than pensions
to retired employees.

Depreciation. Depreciation of plant and equipment is computed primarily using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful l1ives of the assets. The composite
annual depreciation rate was 3.6% in 1990 and 1989.

Premium, discount and expense. The expenses of issuing long-term debt securities
and the premiums or discounts at which they were sold are amortized against income
over the terms of the securities involved.

Allowance for funds used during construction. Allowance for funds used during
construction (AFUDC) is an accounting procedure whereby the after-tax interest and
equity costs of capital funds used to finance plant construction are transferred
from the income statement to construction in progress on the balance sheet. The
procedure removes the effect of the costs of financing construction activity from
the income statement and treats such costs in the same manner as construction labor
and material costs.

The weighted average AFUUC rate was 9.3% in 1990 and 9.2% in 1989.

Income taxes. HECO is included in the consolidated income tax returns of its
parent, Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI) Income tax expense has been
computed for financial statement purposes as if HECO filed a separate consolidated
HECO income tax return.

However, for years prior to 1990, HECO also recognized the tax benefits of its
capital losses to the extent utilized against capital gains generated by other HEI
subsidiaries included in HEI's consolidated tax returns. Beginning in 1990, due to
a change in HEI's tax allocation policy, HECO can only recognize benefits of its
capital loss carryforwards to the extent HECO generates net capital gains.

For income tax purposes, depreciation expense is calculated using accelerated
methods on qualifying properties and the straight-line method on the remaining
plant. Deferred income taxes are provided for the resulting difference in
financial accounting and tax depreciation. In addition, deferred income taxes are
provided for substantially all other timing differences in the recognition of items
for financial reporting and income tax purposes.

In accordance with the PUC's method of establishing electric rates, the excess
of accumulated deferred income taxes previously provided over the amount that is
required, based on tax rates established by the 1986 Tax Reform Act, is being
amortized into income over the estimated remaining lives of the assets which gave
rise to the deferred income taxes.

Federal and State tax credits are amortized over the estimated useful lives of
the properties which qualified for the credits.

Cash flows. HECO considers cash on hand, deposits in banks, money market accounts,
short-term commercial paper and reverse repurchase agreements with original
maturities of less than three months to be cash and equivalents.
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Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereot. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gosﬂmelsorliablllﬂuexbﬂngmendofyw.lndudinga
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a matsarial amount initiated by the utility. Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arears on
cumulative prefsrred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utilty Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

o @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{ "\ 1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-

mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifice-
tion of amounts as plant adjuatments and requirements as
to disposition thereot.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise expianation of any retained earmings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affectad
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual repot to the
stociholders are appiicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

(1) Summary of significant accounting policies

The accounting records of Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. {HECO or Company) are
maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts of the National

Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners as ordered by the Public Utilities
Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC).

Basis of financial statement presentation. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In preparing
the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the
balance sheet and revenues and expenses for the period. Actual results could
differ significantly from those estimates.

Property, plant and equipment. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost.

The cost of plant constructed by HECO inciudes applicable engineering, supervision,

administrative and general expenses and an allowance for the cost of funds used

during the construction period. Upon the retirement or sale of plant, no gain nor

loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired or sold and the cost of removal
~ (net of salvage obtained) are charged to accumulated depreciation.

Contriputions in aid of construction. HECO receives contributions from customers
for special construction requirements. As directed by the PUC, the contributions
are amortized on a straight-line basis aver 30 years as an offset against

depreciation expense on the facilities for which the contributions were received.

Revenues. Revenues are based on rates authorized by the PUC and include revenues
applicablie to electric energy consumed in the accounting period but not yet billed
to the customers. The rate schedules of HECO include fuel oi} adjustment clauses
under which electric rates are adjusted for changes in the prices paid for fuel oil
and certain components of purchased power.

 Retirement benefits. Pension costs are charged primarily to expense and plant

accounts. The policy of HECO is to fund pension costs in amounts consistent with
the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
INC. _|@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
___STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Contin
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used: O
mm at oulm (gno ;L) net mn"m to acquire (8) Net proceeds or payments.
er companies. Provide a reconcilia assets ac- (b) Bonds, debentures and other long term debt.
00 st ke n 3 stemer, et amoun ) 1510 omerl e,
not @ on this statement the amou
loases caphaiized per US of A General Instruction 20; (@) LY sobarélely such itams as investments, fixed
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of * T
Imucapﬂallzedwimmeplamooﬂonpagmz 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
L::‘o Description (See Inmw for Expianetion of Codes) Am(o;um
' e )
46 | Loans Made or Purchased 3 p
47 ]| Collections on Loans --
48 -—
49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables --
50| Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory __ o
51] Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -
|52 | Other: 1,998,278
53
54
55
(68 | Net Cash Provided by (Used In) investing Activities
57 | (Total of lines 34 thru 55) 76,704,386
58
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
80 Proceeds from Issuance of:
81 | Long-Term Debt (b) 298,200
| Preferred Stock —
%_mm e~
Other: ==
Net Iincrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 41.0720.000
871  Other: -
69 _
70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of linas 61 thru 69) 74,318,200
71
|72 | Payment for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b) -
74 Preferred Stock _ {650,000)
75 Common Stock - ==
78 Other: CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (171,659}
77
781 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt () -
[ 79
(801 DOividends on Preferred Stock (F,367,339)
81| Dividends on Commen Stock 32,622,000
821 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
% (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 36,307,202 |
|85 | Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 22, 57, and 83)
87
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year [ (3,388,674 Q
a9
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 731,119

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-88)  Page 121



Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. (2) J A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

|,. 1. lf the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and lossaes

annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
e ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. In- pertaining to investing and financing activities should be

formation about noncash investing and financing ac- reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the

tivitles should be provided on page 122. Provide aiso on amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

page 122 a reconciliation between ‘‘Cash and Cash income taxes paid.

Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the

balance sheet.

2. Under “Other” specify significant amounts and group
others.

Dmﬂpﬂon_('Sn lnmeﬂnrr: for Expianation of Codes)

Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities:

Net income (Line 68(c) on page 117)

| $48.484,460

Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

Depreciation and Depletion 29,711,975

Amortization of (Specify) <

Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (9.230,778)

investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 1,540,460

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables ] )

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (11.965,418) |

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 5,530.207
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (3,792.623)

(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

Other: CHANGE IN OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 11,627,361

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
Construction and Acquisition of Plant {includ
Gross Additions to Utility Plant nuclear (81,463,315}

Gross Additions o Nuclear Fuet

_Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant =
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,793,000
ADDITIONS TO CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION

Other; 22,867,651
[
uisition of Other Noncurrent =z
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) i
investments in and Advances 10 Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

(23.900.000) |

Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

m————

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

e R R R e BB R R PR R Bl e ol e[ 5

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, | (1) KJ An Original (¥, O& 1)
INC. O AResubmission | Dec. 31, 1939
STATEMENT OF RETAINED NINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line item Amount N
No. fa) ®) /

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained eamings amount at end of
year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings
during the year.

lraszse

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as
of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroetec-
tric project licanses held by the respondent. It any reductions or changes other than the
normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, axplain such items in a
footnote.

48 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46)
48 TOTAL Retained g_anmmg {Account 215, 215. 1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 218.1)
49 | Balance — Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
850 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 10,
51 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debif) fa%
52 Other Changes (Expiain) --
53 | Balance — End of Year 322,725,594
(LINE 23) Dividends Declared--Preferred Stock (Account 437):
Item Amount
_(a) fe)
Serijes C, $ 0.85 $ 127,500
Series D, $ 1.00 50,000
Series E, $ 1.00 150,000
Serijes H, § 1.05 262,500
Series I, $ 1.00 89,657
Series J, $ 0.95 237,500
Series K, $ 0.93 162,750
Series M, $ 8.05 644,000
Series 0, $11.50 432,927
Series Q, $ 7.68 768,009
Series R, $ 8.75 1,750,006 _.
Adjustment for unclaimed dividend checks 614)
(LINE 29) Total Dividends Declared--Preferred Stock (Account 437) $ 4!674i220
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ACCUMULATED DEFER

(

This Report Is:
(1) GJ An Original

ED IN

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

:; respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

B o s CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Ko s CA"W" it
No. ” of Yeer Account 410.1 Account 411.1

1_| Account 282

|2 | Electric

il s = == =
4 Define, == == ==

-3 TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 2 thru 4)

|_68 | Other m - == -=
7 - iy, A,

| 8 - - od
8 TOTAL Account 282 :
10 _| Classification of TOTAL

[ 11 | Federal income Tax
12 | State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax - 5T i

Piocg

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original

(2 OO A Resubmission
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below the particulars (detalls) called for

conceming other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amontized, show the

period of amortization.

3. Minor items {5% of the Balance End of Year for
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever

greater} may be grouped by classes.

37

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

(s)

Baiance at

DEBITS

Beginning
of Year

{b)

(c)

Amount

(@

Crodits
(o)

Balance at
End of Year

DN L-OMN =

Account 253.3
Unclaimed Refunds Due
Customers

Account 253.7
Unclaimed Dividends
Deferred Revenue

on Air Rights -
Kamoku SS Site
Deferred Compensation
(Directors' Fees)
Uncleared Vendors'
Checks _
Investment Income

on Undrawn Special
Purpose Revenue Bonds
(SPRB) Construction
Funds in Excess of
SPRB Fixed Interest
Rate, Net

Worker's Compensation
Claims

Unclaimed Wages

Unclaimed Bond
Interest

Miscellaneous

Long-Term Incentive
Plan

Deferred Executive
Incentive Plan

Gain on Sale of
Waipahu Baseyard

Discount Supplemental
Benefit

Individual Nonqualified|
Pension Unfunded
Accumulated Benefit
Obligation

*Various accounts

$ 6,975

i‘.l&&t863888888988‘3888534?2835833336265

TOTAL

614

1,012,500
183,434
2,784

(121,764)

2,253,902
(291)

626
19,573

299,207
384,551
1,044,049
209,493

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

131
131

454
131
131

427

131

131

131
*

131

131

$

88,976

3,733

50,000
23,300
6,75]

30,507

166,316
44

63,995
340,280
26,507
71,514
209,493

$ 83,846

3,119

27,096
3,967

73,656

320,206
335

567,738
438,181
296,874
124,867

111,800

$ 1,845

962,500
187,230

(78,615)
2,407,792

626
523,316

397,108
654,918
1,097,402

111,800

$5,295,053 | i 37,087,416

32,051,685

Page 269
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Name of Respondent
HAWAI IAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CHEDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at Average Perlod Adjustment Explanation U
End of Allocation Ngo
of Year to income -

h) (/]

**Recaptures. 1
$ 1,238,782 30 years 2
6,083,151 30 years 3
18,402,656 30 years g
— 7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
(3
20

&

47

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 Next Page is 26¢
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 190
ACCUMULA Account 255)
|~ Report below information appiicable to Account 255. correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
. hera appropriate, segregats the balances and transactions umn (g). Include in column (j) the average period over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnots any the tax credits are amortized.
; Baiance at Deferred Allocations to
Line Account for Year Current Year's Income Adjusiments
o e of Year Account Account
No. Amount No. Amount
1
2 b 1,417 ,4 412, 3,008
i ;& 3,465,008 2,782,37071412.2 164,227
g 10% 19,301,670 412.2 11,5561412.2 910,035 (535)**
7
| 8 FTE 2,930 | $(535
9 (List separately
and show 39, 4%,
7%, 10% and TOTAL)
10
11
:g *State tax credits
14
15
18
A7
10
20
21

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

§. if any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distrib

covers more than one year, show the required information in columns (i) thru (). In column (i), report the amounts.
for sach tax year, identifying the year in column (a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Departmeént only.

8. Enter ail adjustments of the accrued and prepald tax Group the amounta.charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustmentinafoot-  under other accounts in column (f). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utllity plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
terred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utilty depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the tax- maent or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
ing authority. apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED where and acoount

Prepaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary Adjustment to
e A {ncl. In (Account 408.1, ftoms Ret. Eamings Other o
{Account 239) Account 185) 400.1) (Account 409.3) (Account 439) =
(@) {h) 0] (/)] () (L)

1

Accourfts 2

$ 4,358,089 $-- $22,728,844 $-- $-- (253) | % 12,116 3

516 -- - -- -- (184) 82,910 4

(12,641) - 58,773 - -- (184) 4,599,747 5

1,022 -- 1,022 - - — _3,

4,346,986 - 22,788,639 - -- 4,694,773 g

10

-- (409.2) (10,533) 11

338,733 C - 1,390,341 - -- (253) 2,280 :j

183 LR X -- -- --

14

(350,882) -- 31,015,179 -- - o 15

(14,906) -- 1,317,552 -- -- - 18

Variods (15,158) |17

(204,892) -- -- -- --_(416) | (107,406) 13

(231,764) -- 33,723,072 -- -- (130,817) g?

22

23

12,611,029 -- 12,611,029 -- -~ -~ gg

26

27

28

29

30

31

a2

33

34

35

36

o

8

40

$16,726,251 T-- Y09, 122,750 $-- 3-- $4,003,900 a1
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263 Next Page is 266




Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report is:

(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

TAXE CR , PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

i. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

( /operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 3. include in column {(d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
-~ gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the  charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. if the actual creditedtotaxesmued(b)mumscradnodtopmpuuonsof
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the repaid taxes chargeable to current year, and {c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote and designate whether astimatad or actual oharqeddlrecttooperaﬂomowaeeoumsoﬁermmmuedand
amounts. prepaid tax accounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the
direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).  total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Taxes Taxea
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid Charged Paid Adjust-
No. (See Instruction 5) Accrued Taxes During During ments
Year Yeoar
(s} D) {c} (d) (8 U]
1
2 | Federal:
3
4 | Income $ 533,004 $-- $22,740,960 | $18,915,875 $--
5 | Unemployment 1,291 -- 82,910 83,685 --
6] FICA (11,336) - 4,658,520 4,659,825 -
7 | Excise 95,000 == 1,022 95,000 --
8
9 617,959 - 27,483,412 23,754,385 -——
10
11 | State:
12
43 | Income 1,587,254 - 1,382,088 2,630,609 -
/4 | Unemployment 183 - -- -- --
16 | Public Service
16 Company (4,891,517) -- 31,015,179 26,474,544 -
17 | PUC Fee (207,796) -~ 1,317,552 1,124,662 -
18
19 | Use and Excise 67,750 - (122,564) 150,078 -
20
21 (3,444,126) - 33,592,255 30,379,893 -
2
23 | County:
24
25 | Franchise 10,999,333 - 12,611,029 10,999,333 -
28
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
38
37
138
)
40 ) ) X )
a1 TE‘I-'A_L P 0,173,100 = et T e e T =

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



Name ol Asspendent

SHOW COMPUTATION OF TAX:

Form 1120(1990)

Schedule )

Tax Computation

1 Check if you are 8 member of a controlled group (see sections 1561 and 1563) .
2 Ifthe box on line 1 is checked:
a Enter your share of the $50,000 and $25,000 taxable income bracket amounts (in that order):
m IS | ] m\$ | ]
b Enter your share of the additional 5% tax (not to exceed $11,750) » s 1 |
3 income tax (see instructions to figure the tax). Check this box if the corporation is a qualified personal
service corporation (see instructions on page 12). » O
4a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) . . . .

.....

e

3 | 22,706,183

b Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735). . .

¢ Orphan drug credit (attach Form 6765). .

d Credit for fuel produced from a nonconventional source (see
Instructions) .

e General business credit. Enter here and check which forms areattached: [/
) Form3800 XJForm 3468 [ Form 5884
O romesrs Tlrorm 6765 []Form 8586

. 11,021 |00
t Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form8801) . . . . . .

5 Total—Add lines 4a through 4f .

------

ooooo .

6 Linedlessiine . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . .. .o
7 Persanal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) . . . .
8 Recapture taxes. Check if from: Form 4255 Farm 8611

9a Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626). See Instructions .
b Environmental tax (attach Form 4626) .

oooooooooo

ooooo
-----

¥ o . . . L L T Y S |

10 Total tax—~Add lines Gthrougl_a 9b. Enterhereandonline31,pagel . .

11,021 |
22.695,162

00

89,917

00

22,785,079

00

NOTE: The above reconciliation of reported net income

for the year with taxable income used in computing
Federal income taxes and the tax computation are

for informational purposes only. HECO files
consolidated income tax returns.

Q

FERC FORM-NO. 1 (ED. 12.88) P.ga 261-B
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_K,.
Jﬁ;‘z_

. | Net income per books $38,244,824
2. | Federal income taxes 13,764,625
3. | Excess of capital losses over capital gains -
4, | Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year:

a. Contributions in aid of construction received $18,753,833
b. Amortiztion of bad debt reserve 246,810
c. Amortization of 1986 unbilled revenues/bad debt 3,177,953
d. Customer advances received, net of refunds 429,189
e. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 94,936 22,702,721
5. | Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted in
this return:
a. Vacation accrual add-back 900,607
b. Capitalized interest 4,959,917
c. Amortization of bond issuance expense 141,567
d. Interest accrued not deducted for tax purposes 147,432
e. Deferred state income taxes 1,690,400
f. Workers comp accrued 153,890
g. State income tax adjustment 77,214
h. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 144,302 8,215,329
b,
q.a. TOTAL OF LINES 1 THROUGH 5 82,927,499
7. | Income recorded on books this year not included in
this return:
a. Allowance for funds used during construction 5,674,443
b. Keyman insurance 393,153
c. Book capital gains 400,240
d. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 81,333 6,549,169
8. | Deductions in this tax return not charged against
income this year:
a. Excess of tax depreciation over book depreciation 6,260,731
b. Cost of removal 2,029,320
¢. Loss on accelerated and modified accelerated cost
recovery system retirements 379,382
d. Rate hearing costs incurred 478,462
e. Officers deferred compensation 259,386
f. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 119,741 9,527,022
9. |TOTAL OF LINES 7 AND 8 16,076,191
0. | TAXABLE INCOME {Line 6 less Line 9) 66,851,308
11. ]Special Deductions:
= a. Preferred dividends allowed on Series C and I 68,418
(‘ b. Dividends received exclusion 68,413
2. | TAXABLE INCOME (Line 10 less Line 11) $66,782,890
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261-A




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) K An Original
INC.

(2) ] A Resubmission

[ Date of Report | Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1991

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconcillation of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
detall as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconcillation even though there Is no taxable
incoma for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
clling amount.

with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be

filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be *...

eliminated In such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated
tax among the group members,

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
need of a company, may be used as long as the data is

2. If the utility Is @ member of a group which files a con- consistent and meets the requirements of the above

solldated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income instructions.
Particulars (Detalls) Amount
{a) {b)
Net Income for the Year (Page 117) See page 261-A

Reconciling Items for the Year

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

Federal Tax Net Income
Show Computation of Tax:

See page 261-B

poa2s88e88 e e sl a6 ERE ool o~ |53

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable  note including name of pledgee and purpose of the C
to issues which were redeemed in prior years. pledge.

11. Expiain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount  which have been nominally issued and are nominally
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of  outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
Premium on Debt—Credit. footnote.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- 15. if interest expense was incurred during the year on
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes  any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show  include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b)  footnote any difference between the totai of cotumn (i) and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid  the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and  Account 430, /nterest on Debt to Associated Companies.
dates. 18. Give particuars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-  debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
term debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot-  issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Outstanding
Nominal (Total amount

Date Date outstanding Interest for Year | Line

of of Date From Date To without reduction Amount No.

(ssue Maturity for amounts held

by respondent)
(@ (e} i) @ (h) 0]

1

2

4/01/61 4/01/91 1961 1991 $ 12,000,000 $ 558,000 3

7/01/63 7/01/93 1963 1993 16,000,000 712,000
2/01/65 2/01/95 1965 1995 11,000,000 500,500 C)

3/01/67 3/01/97 1967 1997 13,000,000 747,500 6
10/01/70 10/01/00 1970 2000 23,000,000 2,070,000 7
2/01/7 2/01/01 1971 2001 14,000,000 1,148,000 g
12/01/72 12/01/02 1972 2002 10,000,000 762,500 10
12/01/73 12/01/03 1973 2003 16,000,000 1,336,000 ok
8/01/80 8/01/05 1980 2005 12,000,000 1,425,000 12
13

12/01/81 12/01/91 1981 ;g?; 20 000-(-)00 : 5(3;2’(7)(])3) 14
12/01/86 12/01/16 1986 15
47,000,00 —IT,077,785 | 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

4/01/87 4/01/12 1982 2012 42,580,000 2,927,375 |33
25

12/01/88 12/01/18 1988 2018 30,000,000 2,287,500 26
1/01/90 1/01/20 1990 2020 16,000,000 827,073 27
7/01/90 7/01/20 1990 2020 21,000,000 314,380 28
12/01/90 12/01/20 1990 2020 25,000,000 -- 29
(28,701,800) == |90
105,878,200 6,356,328 3(14

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257 Next Page 281



Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) (3 An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

Year of Report

 Dec. 31, 1990

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds

() (details) conceming long-term debt Inciuded in Accounts  or other long-term debt originaily issued.
[ 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from 7. In column (c) show the expenss, premium or dis-
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.  count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission term debt originally issued.
authorization numbers and dates. 8. For column {c) the total expenses should be
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in  listed firet for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as  mium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre-
a description of the bonds. mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D).
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report The expenses, premium or discount shouild not be
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-  neited.
counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in col- 9. Fumnish in a footnote particulars (detaiis) regarding
umn (a) names of associated companies from which ad-  the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
vances were received. discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the  Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
name of the count and date of court order under which such  authorization of treatment other than as specified by the
certificates were issued. Uniform System of Accounts.
Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Total Expense,
No (For new issus, given Commission Amount of Premhm or
Authorization numbers and dates) Debt Issued Discount
(a) ®) ()
Account 221 - Bonds:
First Mortgage Bonds:
Series L, 4.65% $ 12,000,000 $ 170,228
(' Series M, 4,45% 16,000,000 123,468
. Series N, 4.55% 11,000,000 83,200
Series 0, 5.75% 13,000,000 154,046
Series Q, 9% 23,000,000 386,210
Serijes R, 8.20% 14,000,000 180,986
Series S, 7 5/8% 10,000,000 175,582
Series T, 8.35% 16,000,000 206,566
Series V, 11 7/8% 12,000,000 113,805
Series W, 17 3/8% (Redeemed December 1989;

prior period overaccrual.)
Series X, 9 1/8%

Account 222 - Reacquired Bonds - None

Account 223 - Advances from Assoc. Companies - Ngne

20,000,000 264,600

Account 224 - Other Long-lerm Debt:

6 7/8 Refunding Series 1987

September 989), Series 1988
7.35%, Series 1990A
7.60%, Series 19908
7 3/8%, Series 1990C
Less Funds on Deposit With Trustee

Obligation to the State of Hawaiil for the
Repayment of Special Purpose Revenue Bonds: *

Adjustable Rate (fixed at 7 5/8% beginning

TOTAL

— ! | b
RIS BRI NN e e N rONTCOoONDI N RN~

147,000,000 1,858,691
42,580,000 3,157,493
30,000,000 506,142
16,000,000 411,068
21,000,000 2
25,000,000 --
28,701,800) -

'#ﬁ?fﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁi ~%,074,703

$252,878,200 | 5,933,394

*For additional information, see Note 5 of "Notes to Financial Statements, found on
page 123-B of this FERC Form No. 1.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) _
INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of ysar of discount on capital ment giving particulars g:latai_ls) of the change. State the
Dstock for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the
2. Ifany change occurred during the year in the balance amount charged.
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
ﬂge Class and S:ios of Stock EB:dja:'c:::r
) (b)
1
2 None
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
) | TOTAL _
- CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214}
e e e I et O e et of Lol S10CK Sxpenoe &na
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account charged.
with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-
Line Class and Series of Stock s
: ® (b)
1
2 Common Stock $3,499,280
3 Preferred Stock: -
4 Series: C 70,404
5 D 55,071
g E 183,556
a G 105,025
9 H 59,679
10 1 64,702
11 J 49,654
12 K 39,755
13 M 129,123
14 N 127,622
15 0 68,327
16 P 61,855
17 Q 167,806
12 R 364,641
j 1,547,220
[21
22 | TOTAL $5,046,500

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page is 256
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1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription
price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

() (Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)
i

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, | (1) Gt An Original (Mo, Ds, Y1) :
INC. @ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL

STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

Common Stock Liebiity for Conversion, or Account 208,
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
value.

demmamﬁmmdm

Number of Shares Amount
()] (c)

Accounts 202 and 205 - Common Stock and
Preferred Stock Subscribed

NONE

Accounts 203 and 206 - Common Stock and
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion

NONE

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock

1 —h ok omh md ok gc
\—cgmhwn-oomqmmhmm-s.a

Account 212 - Installments Received on
Capital Stock

pry
o

-
o

NONE

2E8898RLBRSBBNYRRBRIS

%

&

8,349,496 |$105,859,279

&

TOTAL

8,349,496

$105.859,279 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INc: (2) O A Resubmission ¥ Dec. 31, 1930
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in afootnote if any capital stock which has [
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by @  nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
reguiatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock  issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends  and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumuiative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge.

amr:cﬂg lgHGE HELD BY RESPONDENT
(Total amount outstanding without

reduction for emounts held by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line

respondoent.) {Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No

Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount

(o) ) {@ (U] U] 0
1
8,349,496 $55,663,307 -- -- -- 5 -- 2
3
4
5
150,000 3,000,000 - -- -- -- 6
50,000 1,000,000 - -- -- - 7
150,000 3,000,000 -- -- -- -- 8
250,000 5,000,000 -- -- -- -- 9
89,657 1,793,140 -- -- -~ - 10
250,000 5,000,000 -- -- -- - 1
175,000 3,500,000 -- -- -- - 12

-- -— - -- -— - (_M"E.
1,114,657 22,293, 140| :g
17
80,000 8,000,000§ - -- -- -- 18
32,500 3,250,000 -- - 3,250 325,000 | 19
100,000 10,000,000' -~ -- - -- 20
200,000 20,000,000 -- -- -- -- g;
~ — B 23
412,500 41,250,000] 3,250 325,000 g;
1,527,157 }63,543,140’ 3,250 $325,000 gg
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
(o

41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report !s:
(1) %] An Originai

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

INC.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1930

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerming common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outfined in

a specific reference to report form (l.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as

column (a) is available trom the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amended to end of year.

Number Par Call
oy °"'§‘-‘“"ofs§$?k oE'mhangomd :'uus\onzaa Vel Price at
No. ame ue

By Charter Per Share End of Year
(e) ®) (e} (@
1
2| Common (Account 201) 50,000,000 $6 2/3 --
3
4
5| preferred (Cumulative) (Account 204):
8| Series: C, 4 1/4% 150,000 $21.00
7 D, 5% 50,000 21.00
8 E, 5% 150,000 21.00
9 H, 5 1/4% 250,000 21.00
10 I, 5% 100,000 20.00
" J, 4 3/4% 250,000 21.00
12 K, 4.65% 175,000 21.00
-13 Unissued 3,875,000 -
| 12 Sub-Total 5,000,000 $20 o
171 Preferred (Cumulative) (Account 204):
18| series: M, 8.05% 80,000 $101.00
19 0, 11 1/2% 65,000 105.20
20 Q, 7.68% 100,000 113.68
21 R, 8.75% 200,000 108.75
gg Unissued 4,555,000 .
g; Sub-Total 5,000,000 $100 --
gg Total Preferred (Cumulative) 10,000,000
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
a7
98
A9
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

This Report Is:
(1) An Originai

() O A Resubmission

Report below the particuiars (details) called for concerning

misedlamus deferved debils
of amortization in column (a).

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1490

3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Accou |
$50,000, whichever is less) may be

186 or amounts less than
2Fovanydefoneddebﬂbelngamoruzodshowpeﬂod by classes.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 233

CREDITS
Dascription of Misceilaneous Balance at Balance
".:2.' Deferred Debit Baginning of Year — éoeoum Amount End of y::,
(8} (7] {c) {9 {o) [0,
1
2 | Property Damage Claims $1,091,371 $5,335,745 * | $ 4,052,764 | $2,374,352
3
4 | Services Billable to
: Utility Subsidiaries 194,686 10,456,184 [146.1 10,121,020 529,850
; Services Billable to
9 Nonutility Subsidiaries 609,965 5,197,418 * 5,249,387 557,996
}? Services Billable to
12 | Parent Company 19,221 2,004,321 |146.1 2,022,712 830
13
14 | Unallocated Expense
}g of Issuing Securities 605,747 2,567,869 * 1,158,377 2,015,239
171 Premium and Issuance
:g Casts of Series U
20 First Mortgage Bonds 2,111,706 -- * 141,567 1,970,10
g; Cash Value of Life
23 | Insurance Policy 368,614 560,773 * 25,353 904,034
24
25 | Miscellaneous 120,386 8,430,025 * 8,419,634 130,777
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
K .
as | *Various Accounts
38
37
38
38
40
41
42
43
44
45
[ 46 |
47 | Misc. Work in Progress $3.542,910
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM.
EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) - - == e -
49 | TOTAL

Next page is 250
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Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) ¥ An Original

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma-
terials and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate
the department or departments which use the class of
material.

() ] A Resubmission
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

2. leoanmlanaﬂonoflmmmlnvenmndbmﬂ )
during the year (on a supplemental page) showing gen l

classes of material and suppiles and the various accounts
(operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.)
affected—debited or credited. Show separately debit or
credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1930

Balance Department of
el Account of i)
No Ww End of Year mm
O ®) fc) ()
1_| Fuel Stock (Account 161) $32,773.863 |GENERAT]
2 | Fuel Stock Undistributed (Account 1 53,805 49,899 JGENERATION
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153) == --
4 | Ptant Materials and Su {Account 154) -- --
[ {o — Construction (Estimated) -- ==
] 0—0 and Maintenance - --
7| Production Plant (Estimated) 3,748,850 | 3,693,692
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3,414,680 | 3,656,645 [TRANSMISSION |
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) -- -
10 ned to — Other _ 2,490 105,248 |VARIOUS
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 7,276,020 | 7,455,585
12 _| Merchandise (Account 155) == --
13 | Other Materials and Suppties (Account 1 == -
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Acoount 157) (Not applicable
to Gas Utilities) -- -- OJ
18 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 263,347 103,161 _[VARIOUS
16
17
18
19 _
(20 TOTAL Materiais and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 090 [3$40,382,508
)|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 227 Next Page is 233



Name of Respondent

HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PHOPEFITY Account 2 Continued
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debited Crodlu';u Credits End of Y . Line
Account 4:3.2 Account 41t1° 2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount - No.
{®) L) (@) ) @) 11} (L]
1
o= = == == 2
- == - - - 3
- - - - - 4
-- - - - 101,955 ,352 5
= - == == =5 -]
= == == == -- 7
== == == == s 8
101,985,682 9
10
11
12
13~

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 275



Name of Respondent This Report la: Date of Report Year of Report
HANAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information cailed for below conceming the to amounts recorded in Account 283.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specity), include deferrals relating to other O
. Balance at Am;::uees DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts
No. - of Year A..i'ﬁﬁ'.'n“‘i}%.r &3‘.’%‘? R
C,
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
)
(6
7 N—
8 Other __° -— E= =
9 TOTAL Electric (Tofal of lines 3 thru 8) —mz—-l I —9,505,0 I Iu74 (632,903 ]
10 Gas
11 N
12
13
14
15 —
16 Other —_
17 _ TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) == -- --
18 Other (Specify) = - ey
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of i 9,
17 e 1o ) or fes $9,505,074
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federai Income Tax $8,
22 | State income Tax _,ﬁw
23 Local income Tax - -— —
NOTES
24| Account 283 - Electric:
25| State Investment Tax Credit $ (581,021) $ 925,587 $ (2,202)
26| Fees from Nonutility Subsidiary 8,391 -- -
27| Unearned Lease Premium (508,638) - 25,102
28| Deferred Capital Gain From Sale
29 of Property (179) -- --
30| Uncollectible Accounts 20,834 14,328 (124,099)
31| Directors' Deferred Compensation (71,106) 1,441 --
32! Connection Fees (86,278) -- 11,072
33| Unbilled Revenues 1,563,121 - (1,563,121)
34| Workers' Compensation Claims (855,805) 58,432 --
35 Various Capitalized Items 10,374,966 (770,531) {208,589)
36] Capitalized Interest (141,754) -- 38,534
37| Revenue Agent Report - Interest
38 Expense (51,445) (3,956) --
39I Computer Software Costs (296,854) 26,908 54,570
40| Deferred Executive Incentive
41 Compensation (77,820) 19,315 (92,995)
42
43
continued on Page 276-A)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 276



INC.

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

3. Provide in the space below expianations for pages 276

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Yeoar of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283) {éontinued'l

income and deductions.

and 277. Include amounts relating 1o insignificant items

listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

Account 410.2

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debits Crodits
Agcoum 41?.2 Acct. No Amount Acct, No. Amount

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.

30@4‘0501&&&-*

2,739

8,711,415

575

$} --
(1,753)

$
(2,739)

NOTES (Continued)

(continued on Page 277-A)

$(1,508,810)
7,405
(483,536)

(179)
(117,593)
(72,547)
(75,206)
(914,237)
10,936,908
(103,220)

(47,489)
(269,192)

(190,130) |41

42
43
4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
HAWAITAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original

(20 O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER {Account 283)

1. Report the iInformation called for below concerning the

to amounts recorded in Account 283,
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

2.ForOﬂwwakncmaIndudeddbmﬂanﬂﬁngu:mhm'(:

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 150

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Account Subdivisions Begi - Amounts Amou
Line inning o
Ne. of Year GO 410.1 Acoourt 413.1
(8 L] - @ __

1 NOTES (Continued)

2 | Account 283 - Electric: (continued frem page 276)

3 | Tnterest Costs Series U First

4 Mortgage Bonds $ 1,040,328 - $ -- $ (69,743)

§ | Deferred Executive Regular

6 Compensation (106,239) 59,613 -

7 | Deferred Gain From Retirement of

8 Accelerated Cost Recovery

9 System Property 618,514 (144,081) (5,282)
10 | Contributions in Aid of

11 Construction (5,414,202) 7,120,816 681,540
12 | Customer Advances (655,389) 244,245 327,966
13 | Capitalized Interest (2,730,591) 1,883,277 196,128
14 | Supplemental Benefits (80,136) 874 3,020
15 | Nondeductible Vacation (389,195) 341,960 17,329
16 | System Development costs (14,228) -- -
17 | Long-Term Incentive Plan (107,489) (150,391) 16,257
18 | Waipahu Baseyard Interest (28,984} 32,910 --
19 | Revenue Agent Report Settlement -- -- (16,930
20 | Excess Pension -- 25,999 -- t;
21| 1985 Rate Case -- (181,672) --
22 | Deferred Intercompany Profit -- - ~-
23 | Ross Capitalized Legal Fees -- -- --
24 | 1990 Rate Case -- -- 78,480
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

3

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42 | TOTAL (entered line 9, cols.

43 b, ¢, and d {page 276} and

44| cols. e, f, h, J and k (page 277) $ 1,428,801 $9,505,074 $(632,9638::
45

46 .

S

FERC FORM NO. 1
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Name of Respondent

HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

[ This Report ls: Year of Report

(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1690
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—C 33) (Continued)
income and deductions. and 277. include amounts ralating to ingignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 278 listed under Other.
J 4. Use separate pages as required.
, CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts " Amounts Debits Credis iy, (W
Acooumt 410.2 Aoun 4tz | Aect No. Amow Acct. No. Amount * v
o o L_w_._a. 0 o)
NOTES (Continued) 1
Account 283 } Electric: (antinued from page 277) 2
3
$ -- $ -- $-- $-- $ 970,585 4
5
= = -- -- (165,852) | 6
7
8
— =% -- -- 757,313 9
10
== == -- -- (11,853,478) | 11
o 5 -- -- (571,668) | 12
o -- -- - (4,417,740) | 13
- s -- - (77,990) | 14
== -- -- -- (713,826) | 15
o = -- - (14,228) | 16
= -- e - 59,159 | 17
== - - -- (61,894) | 18
= -- -- - (16,930) | 19
- - - -- (25,999) | 20
pel i, - -- - 181,672 | 21
172 -- -- -- (172) | 22
1,021 -- -- - (1,021) | 23
5 = . s 78,480 | 24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
$ (560) $(2,739) $-- $-- $(8,711,415) 44
45
46
FERC FORM NO. 1 277-A Next Page is 300




Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ¢ An Original (Mo, Da, )
@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1930
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed for each group of meters added. The average number of -O
account, and manufactured gas revenuss in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on of each month. ;
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fiat rate 3. Hf increases or decreases from previous year (columns
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are (c). (e}, and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
added for billing purpases, one customer should be counted figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

customers means the average of tweive figures at the close

OPERATING REVENUES

o Titte of Account Amount for Amount for
Year Previous Year
@ {d) fc)
1 Sales of
|__2 | {440) Residential Saies » »
3_| {442) Commercial and industrial Sales
4 | Small (or Comm. Inatr, 4 1 124,2
§ | _Large (or Ind.) (See instr. 4) 222.200.776 186,764,341 |
8 | (444) Pubiic Street and Highway Lighting 4.093_875 3,303, 7 57
7_| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities = --
8 | (448) Sales to Railroads and Railways - -
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales - -=
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 522.961.989 449,045,856
11_| (447) Saies for Resale == ==
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 522,961,989 449.045,856
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds_ - -
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds O
15 Other Operating Revenues
18_| (450) Forfeited Discounts 596,804 298,319
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 632 875 797.612
18 | (4563) Sales of Water and Water Power - E L ae
19 | {454) Rent from Electric Property 440,432 418,651
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents S ==
21_} (468) Other Electric Revenues 84,033 93,136
22
(23
24
25 —
| 26 | JOTAL Other Operating Revenues 1,754,144 1,90/,718
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $524,716,133 $450,953,574

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

This Report ls:

(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1930

4, Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may
be classified according to the basis of classification (Small
or Commercial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the
Uniform Syatem of Accounts. Explain basis of classification

in a footnote.)

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

5. Ses page 108, important Changes During Year, for
important new territory added and important rate increases

or decreases.

8. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts
relating to unbilled revenue by accounts,
7. include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales

in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

AVQ@. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

**Includes

*Includes $4,880,354 ynbilled revenues.
_M)MWH relating to unbiiled revenues.

L - « 1

; 2

3
o
458 5_

1,047 6

- - - - 7

- - - - 8

- - - - 9
6,470,587 6,254,219 248,291 285862 1to
6,470,587 6.254.219 248,291 245.862 112
T 5.470.58 ~§.250.219 748291 Sa5.867 114

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,INC.

This Report is:
(1) An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 190

1. Report below for aach rate schedute in effect during the
year the MWh of electricity soid, revenue, average number of
customers, KWh per customer, and average revenue
per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported
on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each praescribed
operating revenue account In the sequence followed in "'Elec-
tric Operating Revenues,’” page 301. i the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenues account classification

(such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water
heating scheduie), the entries in column (d) for the special
scheduie should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers shouid be the number
of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
billing ;eﬂods during the year (12 if all billlngs are made
monthly).

§. For any rate scheduile having a fuel adjustment clause
state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pur-
suant thereto.

8. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
each applicable revenue account subheading.

O

U MWh Reven ﬁ“mﬁ#¢n éﬁﬁ?“‘ Revepue
Nl;? Number and Tile of Rate Schedule Soid ue ul : per ng“Sold
(a) ) {o) () (e) U]
1| BILLED REVENUES:
g esidentia 1,655,466 |$151,245,263 | 217,471 7,612 9.136¢
a | General Service -
8 Non-Demand (G) 265,806 29,808,719 20,697 12,843 11.214
6 | General Service ~
7 Demand (J) 1,005,760 85,283,581 4,287 234,593 8.480
g Com'l Cook., Heat.,-
10 & Refrigeration (H] 331,331 28,375,062 5,482 60,439 8.564
11 | Primary Power (P) 3,176,520 220,223,672 4581 6,939,421 6.933
12 | Public Street, Hwy,
13 Park & Playground
14 Lighting (F) 39,738 3,145,339 321 123,858 7.915
15 | Sub-Total (Line 41)] 6,474,621 518,081,636 | 248,716 26,032 8.002
18
17 | UNBILLED REVENUES:
18 | Schedule: R 1,639 1,678,673 - - --
19 G (77) 172,131 -- -- -
20 J 539 753,903 -- -- -~
21 H 34 206,874 -- - --
22 P (6,042) 2,067,105 -- -- -
23 F (127) 1,668 -- -- --
24 | Sub-Total (Line 42) (4,034) 4,880,354 -- - -
25
26 | TOTAL:
27 | Residential 1,657,105 152,923,936 | 217,471 7,619 9.228
28 | General Service -
29 Non-Demand 265,729 29,980,850 20,697 12,839 11.282
30 | General Service -
31 Demand 1,006,299 86,037,484 4,287 234,732 8.550
32 | Com'l Cook., Heat.
33 & Refrigeration 331,365 28,581,936 5,482 60,446 8.626
34 | Primary Power 3,170,478 222,290,777 458 | 6,922,441 7.011
35 | Public Street, Hwy,
36 Park & Playground
37 Lighting 39,611 3,147,007 321 123,399 7.945
38 | Sub-Total (Line 43)] 6,470,587 522,961,990 | 248,716 26,016 8.082
39
40
41 Total Billed 6,4/4,6Z1 218,081,650 | 245,/16 20,032 8.002
42 Total Unbilled Rev. (See instr.§) 034 4,880,354 -- - -
43 | TOTAL 6,470,587 522,961,990 [ 243,716 26,016 8.082

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

HANATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
__INC.

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
0 A Resubmission
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWh per cuatomer, and revenue
per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported
on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in *'Elec-
tric Operating Revenues,” page 301. if the sales under any rate
scheduie are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales daia under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification

(such as a general residential scheduie and an off peak water
heating schedule), the entriea in column (d) for the special
schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers shouid be the number
of bills rendered Juring the year divided by the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if ali billings are made
monthtly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment ciause
state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pur-
suant thereto.

8. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for

each applicable revenue account subheading.

g5

Number and Title of Rate Schedule
(a)

MWh Sold
o)

Revenue
{c)

Average

Number of

{d)

Customers

KWh of
Sales per
Customsr

(e)

Revenue
per
KWh Sold
ff)

WONDONHWDN -

REVENUE

Billed

Unbilled

Total

*fuel Adjustment:

{Included in Column| (c) of page 394)

Schedule R $ (30,027,473)

G (4,698,764)
J (18,114,456)
H (6,013,736)
P (58,075,851)
F (697,880)

$1,515,870

187,478
700,415
207,302

2,621,947

14,295

3

(28,511,603)
(4,511,286)
(17,414,041)
(5,806,434)
(55,453,904)
(683,585)

Total #117,628,160)

$5,

247,307

1112,380,853)

Total Billed

At s R e R B SBENERYER

Total Unbilled Rev. {See Instr.8}

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

-
F
o

Account
{&)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Sle_a_m Power Generation

Operation
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

{501} Fuel

Steam

aam from Other Sources

(Less} (504) Steam Transferred—Cr.

Y Y ] Y Y Y 7Y (X N 3

{505} Electric

1,928,006 |

{508) Miscellaneous Steam Power nses

(507) Rents

1,343,404 | 1,517,785 ]

TOTAL Operation m Total of Lines 4 thru 11)

Malntenanoe

{510/ Maintenance Su n and Engineeri

2,337,857

(611} Maintenance of Structures

(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

277,079
6,809,91

{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

{(§14) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

1:582:@5
80,352

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 14 thru 18,
TOTAL Power Production
B. Nuclear Power Generation

ses—Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 12 and 1

14,488 §ﬁ§

289

51 ration Su n_and Engineering

{518) Fuel

{519} Coolants and Water

{520} Steam

{521) Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (522) Steam Transferred—Cr.

{523) Electric
{524) Misceilaneous Nuciear Power Expenses
{625) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 31) - .
Maintenance

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(529) Maintenance of Structures

{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Toal of lines 34 thru 38)

TO'I'AL Power Production Expenses—Nuciear Power (Enter fotal of /ines 32 and 39

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

 Operation

I I

(535) Operation Supervision and Enginering

(538) Water for Power

(537) Hydraulic

(538) Electric Expenses

(539) Miscellaneous ulic Power Generation nses

(540) Rents

slajalsls|p]alalz|s]slslse]a]elals]e|e|s|s|s Rl sl l]5)

TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48)
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[ This Report Is:
(1) ® An Originai
@ 0O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

| Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.90

Accour
(®

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

Maintenance

{541) Maintenance Supervision and -__Eulneeﬂni

Amount for
Previous Year
{c)

542) Maintenance of Structures

(543) Maintenance of Heservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

Maintenance of Electric Plant

(545) Maintenance of Misceilaneous Hydraulic Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 56)

TOTAL Power Production

Powet (Entur tofal of lines 49 and 57)

D. Other Power Generation

Operation
(846) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(547) Fuel

Generation

{548) Qeneration Expenses
{648) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

(650) Ferta

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 65)

Maintenance
Supervision and Engineering

{661) Maintenance

(562) Maintenance of Structures

Mai Generating and Electric Plant
(554 Muntonancs of Miscaliansous Othe

Mai ot M Power Generation Plant

TOTALMaIntenaneefEanotaloHﬂmeamru 71)

&mm ter Total of lines 88 and 72|

TOTAL Other Power Supply Expensas (Enter Total of lines 75 thru 77)

TOTAL Power Production Total of lines and
2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

Mm_mmm

| {561) Load Dispatching

Statlon

Overheed Lines

U Lines

Tranamission of QOthers

(568) Misceilaneous Transmission m
Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89)
aintenance

Maintenance Su and ineeri

(569) Maintenance of Structures

(670) Maintenance of Station

(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

Maintenance of U nd Lines

Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 92 thru 97)

ssssarsk43hssh&2bhhsaahaakbadassasagdassssﬂﬂaaasﬂs55

TOTAL Transmission Total of lines 90 and 98,
100 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

101

Operation
102] (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

FERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-89) Page 321
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INC

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Repont Is:
(1) 3} An Original
. (2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

ELE

PERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Account
(a)

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

581) Load Dispatching
Station nses

Amount for
Current Year

®)

(683) Overhead Line Expenses

(584) Underground Line

{585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

Amount for
Previous Year

fe)

(588) Meter

587) Customer Instailations

(588) Miscellaneous Expenses

Yy
[ W] 5 Y

Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 102 thru 112)

| N Y N N
'y = Y

Mulntanance

Maintenance Supervision and Engineerim

i mia- w

[=]-=

{581) Maintenance of res

15 Maintenance of Station Equipment
Maintenance of Overhead Lines

Py Y Y
by pr{ ey
o~

ﬂﬂ

594 Maintenance of U und Lines

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

(586) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

(587) Maintenance of Meters

{588) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 115 thru 123)

TOTAL Distribution W (Enter Total of lines 113 and 124)
4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

Operation

A RENE RS

| (801) Supervision

Meter Feadi
(903

214,571
1.

385,742
4,280,201

)

Customer Records and Collection Expenses
(804) Uncollectible Accounts

madh
a)
Fef b

377,510

(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Exgn_gses

TOTAL Customer Accounts ses (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 132

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
Operation

EEE

{90?} S ision

b

(908) Customer Assistance Expenses

pu—y

818|8|%

(909) Informational and Instructional E
1910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational 308

-

JOTAL Cust. Service and informational Enter Total of lines 136 thru 139

P
F-s
=

6. SALES EXPENSES

i

2 | Oper

ation

11} S sion

RAR

3

12) Demonstrating and Selling E

{913) Advertisi nses

5

(816) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

147

TOTAL Sales Exp Expenses (Enter “Total of lines 143 thru 146)

149

. 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Operation

150

(920) Administrative and General Salaries

151

i

(921) Office Supplies and Ex

193,71

250,360
4,905,009

(Less) (922) Administrative Expenm &m Transferred—Credit

(2,299,575)|

27
(2,620,853
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Name of Respondent [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year ot Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1} &I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
UN: Accou Current Year Previous Year
| @ (&) (b) (c)
153 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) F
154 | (923) Outside Services Employed 417,518 1,183,864
1565 | (924) Property Insurance 2.027.928 | 1,467,537
| 156 | (925) Injuries and Damages 3,253,311

o
-y

I.s...

(926) Empioyee Pensions and Benefits 11.735.189 10,863,662
(927) Franchise Requirements == --
(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses ~= -
(829) Duplicate Charges—Cr. - --
(830.1) General Advertising Expenses 11,637 | 2,196
(830.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 1.789.529 3,206,559
(931) Rents f95.532 720.106 |

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 150 thru 163)
Maintenance
 (935) Maintenance of General Plar

Maintenance of General Plant EEEET 186,138 | 161,638
TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Enter Total of iines 164

thru 166) 34,292,772 31,291,564

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enter total of
lines 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, and 167) $378,394,075 | $306,146,948

alalala
BO
b

s

SIERERE

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1.The data on number of employees should be reported  construction empioyees in a footnote.
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the slectric
payroll period ending 80 days before or after October 31, department from joint functions of combination utilities may
2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period in- be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equiva-
cludes any special construction personnel, include such  lents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
employess on line 3, and show the number of such special  attributed to the stectric department from joint functions.

‘ 1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) December 31, 1990
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees ] ,595
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 6
4. Total Employees 1.411
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1 An Original
(2 [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Inciuding pawer axchnngos)

1.

2

Report ail power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of
sectricity (l.e., transactions Involving a balancing of debits and credits for
anergy, capacily, eic.) and any settiements for imbaianced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaction in col-
umn (a). Do not abireviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnots any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the
saller,

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original con-

tractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements servics. Requiremants service Is service which the

suppiler plans to provide on an ongoing basis (1.e., the supplier Inciudes pro-

jected load for this service in s system resource pianning). in addition, the
of requirements servios must be the same as, or second only to, the
'S 89rvice 10 [ts own uitimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service, " means five years or longer and "'firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for aconomic reasons and s intended
to remain rellable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must at-
tempt to buy emergency snergy from third parties to meintain deliveries of LE
servios). This category shouid not be used for long-term fim servioe which
mests the definition of RG service. For all transactions identified as LB, pro-

vide in a tootnote the lermination date of the contract definad as the sariest
date that sither buyer or selier can unilaterslly get out of the contract,

]_E for Intermediate-term firm service. The same as LE service except that
*intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years.

8E - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm servioes, where
the duration of sach period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LY - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "'Long-term’
means five yeara or ionger. The availabillty and reliabillty of service, aside from
ummme:mu.mmmmmm:ymwmwdm

N - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The
same as Lij service except that “intermediate-term’’ means longer than one
year but lsss than five years.

EX - For axchanges cf electricity. Use this category for transactions involving
a baiancing of debits and credits for enengy, capacity, stc. and any settiements
for imbalanced exchanges..

Actual Demand (MW)

U Nmmmm FERC Rate Average A A
ne or Public Authority ol Schedule or | Monthly Billing verage verage
No. [Footnote Affillations] Classification | vyttt Number | Demand Monthly Monthly
NCP Demand | CP Demand
{a) (b) {c) {d} {e) (2]
1 | Hawaiian Independent Refinery* 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
o | California & Hawaiian Refinery*| 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
3 | Oahu Sugar Company* 05(1) NA NA NA NA
4 | Waialua Sugar Company¥* 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
Hawaiian Electric Renewable
5 Systems, Inc.* 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
¢ | Small Cogenerators* 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
Honolulu Resource Recovery
7 Venture** 05(2) NA NA NA NA
g | Kapaa {CATPAC)* 0S(1) NA NA NA NA
g
10 *0ther nonutilities.
**City & County of Honolulu
11
(1) As available service.
12 |
(27 FIvm enerqgy Service.
13 | NA—ea—Not—aveitable:
14

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 3} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1890

PURCHASED POWER (Acoount 555) {Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm service
regardiess of the length of the contract and sesvice from designated units of
less than one ysar. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

AR - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for gny accounting adjust-
ments or "true-ups’”’ for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an
explanation in a footnote for sach adjustment.

4. In column (c), idenitly the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-
FERC juriadictional selters,

under which ssrvice, &s identified In column (b), Is provided.

8. For requirements BQ purchases and any type of service invoiving demand
charges imposed on a monthly {or ionger) basis, snter the monthly sverige
billing demand in column (), the average monthly non-coincident peek (NCP) g
demand in column (s), and the average monthly coincident peak {(CP) demand
in cotumn (). qumwpudmmmmmm.(c)m
(. Monihly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (80-m lnutllﬂm
tion) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour {80-minute integration) In which the suppiier's aystem reaches its

Footnote any demand not stated on & meguwait basis and explaln.

monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawaits. 9.

QF - for other service, Use this category only for those services which cannot 8. Report in colurmn (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respond-

ont. Report in columns (h) and () the megawatthours of power axchanges received
and delivered, used as the basia for settiemant. Do not report net exchange.

. Report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column (i), and the

totai of any other types of charges, inciuding out-ol-period adjustments, in col-
umn (). Explain in a foctnote ali components of the amount shown in column
{1). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on biils received as settisment
by the respondent. For power sxchanges, report in column (m) the settiement

or charges other than incremental generation sxpenses, or (2) exciudes cer-

tain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an sxpiznatory

. The data in columns (g) through (m) must be totailed on the last line of the

schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported as Purchases on
page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange
Received on page 401, line 12. The totsl amount in column (f) must be reported
aa Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13.

mmumn-umwmmmmmmmum

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Megawatthours
M Demand Ch. C Other Totai k
Purchased Megawaﬂhoura egawatthours A arges Enorgywh:rgn (g)hamu o g+ +ml) ﬁ: ?
@ (h) 0 @ ® ] (m)
40,752 - -- 0 1,947 0 1,947 ;
334 -- -- 0 15 0 15 2
19,980 -- -- 0 1,147 0 1,147 3
18,440 - - 0 1,104 0 1,104 A
11,548 -- -- 0 715 0 715 .
1,261 -- -- 0 80 0 80 6
309,513 -- - 0 19,625 0 19,625 .
8,846 -- -- 0 536 0 536 8
9
10
*The amourgs shown arp based on kjjlowatthour which were paig for during the year.
t based precisely on ghe number of| kilowatthour taken into pur system 11
» 4S therp 1s a timing lag 1n the billing procefs.
12 |
13
410,674 s . 0 25,169 0 25,169 |,
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Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

() O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Accounting 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line Description Amount
No. (a) [(-)]
1 | Industry Association Dues $ 216,774
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses -
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 1,275,318
4 | Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar,
and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding
Securities of the Respondent 69,486

Other (520 items)

WWWWw WWWRNNNNNDONNNDRN & == bbb b =

Conventions and meeting expenses

Directors' fees and expenses

Community service activities:
Community involvement program

Sub-total community service activities

5 | Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes
if the number of items so grouped is shown)

47,859
53,800

7,500

__118,792

126,292

46 | TOTAL

$1,789,529

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
HAWMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) b An Original
@ L[] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1930

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a)
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of
Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortiza-
tion of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for slectric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether
any changes have been mads in the basis or rates used from
the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section C
every fifth yaar beginning with report year 1971, reporting an-
nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com-
plete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
clable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each
plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as ap-
propriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of
section C the type of plant included In any subaccounts used.

in column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica-

tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom
of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are
obtained. If average balances, state the method of averag-
ing used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-
gification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are
prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show
in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most
appropriate for the account and in column (g), if avail
able, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
plant.

It composite depreciation accounting Is used, report
available information called for in columna (b) through (g) on
this basis.

4. Hf provisions for depreciation were made during the year
in additlon to depreciation provided by application of re-
ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts
and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which
related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depraciation Amortization of | Amortization of
Line Functional Classification (Ao a0y | Limited-Torm electric | Other Electric Total
No. Plant (Acct. 404) | Plant (Acct. 406)
(a) ®) (c) (d) ()

1 tangible Plant $ - $ $- | 3 -
'_2 steﬂm Pmuct Plaﬂt 9,712 ’956 - 9,/12,900
3 | Nuclear Production Plant = = =

4 | Hydraulic Production Ptant—Conventional - = -

5 | Hydraulic Production Plant—Pum - - - -

68 | Other Production Plant 527 5100 - - 22/ ,1
7 | Transmission Plant 5,538,800 - - 5,538,800

8 | Distribution Plant 13,089,300 | 217,600 - 13.306,900

9 | General Plant 2,316,000 - - 2,316,000

10 | Common Plant—Electric . - - -
1 TOTAL | $31 ,1§&,J_.56 $217,600 $- EBI ;401 ;756
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line remaining 1ife method based on
the estimated useful Tives of the properties. The composite depreciation rate
was 3.4% in 1990,

AMORTIZATION OF GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING:

Stra1ght Tine remaining life is used based on the building lease term which will
expire on November 30, 2002.
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Name of Resporident This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
INC. (@ O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciable Estimated Net liad Mo Average
iy Acoount Piant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rte(s) Cuve’ Remaining
’ (In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Lite
(e) ) () (d) (o) m @
12 3N $ 54,076 45 0 2.470 sQ Not
13 312 152,298 35 0.5 Neg.| 3.040 SQ Available
14 314 87,834 35 0.5 Neg. 3.161 SQ
]g 315 21,164 35 0.5 Neg.| 3.086 $Q
i 316 15,148 35 0.5 Neg.| 3.007 SQ
}3 330,520
20
21
22 341 696 30 0 3.332 SQ
23 342 1,005 30 0 3,332 sQ
24 343 7,107 30 0 3.384 SQ
25 344 4,213 30 0 3.482 SQ
gg 345 2,134 30 0 3.332 )
26 346 391 30 0 3.287 sQ
§3 15,546
31
a2
a3 350.1. 1,764 50 0 2.171 52
34 352 4,272 42 0 2.504 RS
35 353 94,065 46 10 Neg. 2.452 R2.5
36 354 13,774 45 0 2.452 §2
gg 355 50,573 37 25 Neg. 3.361 R.5
39 356 32,821 25 25 Neg. 5,221 S2
40 357 4,754 50 0 2.148 R3
41 358 32,537 35 15 Pos. 2.174 R1
42 359 1,488 50 0 2.152 S2
43
44 236,048
45 —
48
47 360.1 286 50 0 2.047 Y
:g 361 9,242 40 0 2.977 R2
20 362 39,329 37 10 Neg. 3.082 R1.5
51 364 42,535 24 40 Neg. 5.791 R.5
52 365 42,683 27 15 Neg. 4.519 R1.5
53 366 51,673 50 10 Neg. 2.264 R3
54 367 86,468 30 0 3.278 S0
55 368 58,420 35 10 Pos. 2.609 R1.5
56 369 53,763 34 55 Neg. 4.458 R2
g; 370 15,872 30 0 3.758 R4
o 400,271 +
61
62
63

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is:

(1) © An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

INC. (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
AOGO Depreciable Estimated Net ied Mortal A e
LIN:_' No.m Plant Base Avg. Service Salv Deﬂme(a) Curvo“y Re‘l'nmng
(in thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) ®) () (@ () m @
84 390.11 $ 1,082 45 0 1.956 SQ Not
85 390,12 10,126 45 0 2.228 SQ Available
68 390.13 2,554 45 0 2.222 SQ
67 391.1 2,420 10 0 7.052 S3
gg 391,2 1,832 19 2 Pos. 5.408 L2
70 391.3 2,760 28 2 Pos. 4.640 SO
71 393 651 25 0 3.692 S1
72 394 3,054 25 5 Pos. 3.069 L1
73 395 1,756 30 0 3.299 R3
74 396 137 16 0 2.869 L1
75 397 16,615 10 0 9.456 SQ
;_3 398 663 22 0 3.519 SC
g 43,650
80
g; 390.1 3,206 Unit 0 7.692 -
83 392 10,795 10 15 Pos. 5.862 L1.5
84
85 — 14,001
88
87
88 TOTAL $1,040,036
89 e Y
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
28
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) bd An Originai
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.90

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order
gwven, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each ac-
count and a total for the account. Additionai columns
may be added it deemed appropriate with respect to any
account.

{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)—Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amonrtization.

{b) Miscelianeous income Deductions—Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 428.2, Life In-
surance; 426.3, Panalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain
Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 428.5, Other

Deductions, of the Unitorm System of Accounts. Amounts
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000,
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within
the above accounts.

(c) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respactively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (¢) notes payabie, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431)—Report par-
ticulars {details) including the amount and interest rate tor
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line Item Amoumt
No. {a} (b}
; (a) Account 425 - Miscellaneous Amortization - NONE
3 | (b) Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions:
‘5‘ Donations (Account 426.01) $ 19,730
8 Mahakea Property Expenses (Account 426.03) 54,965
7 Centennial Project (Account 426.08)} 125,368
8 HECO Helps Program {Account 426.10) 5,600
9 Property (Account 924.09) 467
10 All Electric Subdivision Promotion (Account 426.11) 68,250
11 University of Hawaii Electrical Engineering Lab
12 (Account 426.13) 7,054
13 Nondeductible Penalties (Account 426.14) 825
:2 Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions $ 282,259
o Accounts 426.2, 426.3, 426.4 and 426.5 - NONE
19
20 | {¢) Account 430 - Interest on Debt to Associated Companies:
Y Maui Electric Company, Limited (8.644%) (2)
22 Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (8.711%) 145,014
23
gg Total Interest on Debt to Associated Companies $ 145,012
26 | (d) Account 431 - Other Interest Expense:
g; Commercial Paper $4,094,120
29 Other Short-Term Borrowings 257,823
a0 Keyman [nsurance 135,707
a1 Capitalized Interest - Interisland Communication System (98,716)
32
33 Total Other Interest Expense $4,388,934
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
HAWATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) ¥ An Original

INC. 2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Dec. 31, 1990

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued,
or concluded during the year. Report aiso support given to
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identity
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car-
ried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs
with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year
and cost chargeable to cthers. {See definition of research,
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of
Accounts.)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable ctassification, as
shown below, Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internaily
(1) Generation
a. Hydroelectric
i. Recreation, fish, and wildiife
ii. Other hydroslectric

b. Fossii-fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection
(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
(3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
{4) Distribution
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
{8) Other (Classify and inciude items in excess of
$5,000.)
{7) Total Cost Incurred

. Electric R, D & D Performed Externally

(1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
Council or the Electric Power Research
Institute

Line Classification

(a)

Description
o)

CONDOINLEON =

37

A(1)(b) American Natural Resources Coal Study
B(1) Research Support to Electric Power Research Institute
A{1)(e) Geothermal/Deep Water Cable Project

A1) Research Support to Consultant
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric

Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power

Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost incurred

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

items of R, D & D activity.
4, gl!om column () the account number charged

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
column ().

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-

" cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the

batance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
%emonstraﬂon Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
gc%, t@' and () with such amounts identified by
[} s . 1

7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Intemally
Current Year

fe)

Cost Incurred Externally
Current Year

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Account

Amount

Unamortized
Accumulation

Line

{d)

(e)

" f@

$ 1,108
740,867
. 68

$742,043

$ -
705,215

$705,215

930.2040
930.2040
930.2040
930.2040

$ 1,108 --
705,215 --
740,867 --

68 ==

$1,447,258

-t
OO NOAINLON -

GURLRLLLBRYBBNBVRYBsasiaaran

2
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Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

INC,

Report below the distribution of total sailaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utlity Depariments, Construction, Plant
Removaia, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

This Report Is:
(1) X1 An Original

CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1990

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this
Segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantiaily
correct resuits may be used.

C

Classification
—f

Allocation of
Payroll Charged for
(-

Direct Payroll

Distribution Total

Electric

 Operation

Production

Transmisgion

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and informational
Sales

Administrative and General

TQTAL mon (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 4 4

:BOONOGIQQIM—‘ gE

Maintenance

Y
L

_Production

pu—ry
L[

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. {Total of lines 12 thru 15
Total ration and Maintenance
Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13 3
Distribution EEnter Total of lines 5 and 14i
Customer Accounts Mﬂ_ﬁ from line 8)

Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from fine 7l

Sales (Transcribe from line

TOTAL Oper. and Maint.
Gas

otal of lines 18 thru 24

Administrative and General (Enter Total of iines 9 and 15)

33,503.7

Operation

Production—Manufactured Gas

Producti

P on—Nat. Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)
as Supply

Other Gas Su

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

_Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 3
Maintenance

Production—Manufactured Gas

Production—Natural Gas

Other Gas Su

_Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

2 pie[epi(a(slsiefsls/lalslle]ss]s]alsnERRRRRE

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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[ This Report ls:
(1) O An Original

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

£3

Classification
fa)

Xl A Resubmission
DI§THIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES nued

Direct Payrol
Distribution

Gas (Continued)

Total Operation and Maintenance
Production—Manutactured Gas (Enter

Total of lines 28 and 40,

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

9/26 /91

Year of Report

Allocation of
Payroll Charged for Total

Ctearing Accounts

Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

otal of lines 29 and 41)
Other8§ Suﬁ& Total of lines 30 and 42)
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

(Total of iines 31 and 43)

T Lines 32 and 44)

Distribution 33 and 45

Customer Accounts {Line 34)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

Sales (Line 36

Dec. 31, 19,2Q

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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48

49

50

51

52

53

(64

55

56 |

57 |

1 58 | Adminlatrattvemdeomralfl.maTandwf

i TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58

61

09

67 _

a —

| 69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70 Electric Plant 777,739 -— 7

(71 | Gas Plant == == ==
| 72 | Other _ o - — o= ==
(73 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 777,739 - 177,739
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75 | Temporary facilities, accounts receivable

78 | from associated companies, claims, other

g revenue, miscellaneous expenses and

70 clearing accounts -- 23,238,385 |23,238,385
80

81

82

83

84

856

86

87

88

89

20

o1

92

93

| 94 |

98 | TOTAL Other Accounts - 23,

96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 220,111
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. 1. It the respondent has Two OF MO POWer Systems which are not physically in-
W.mmmmmummm.

2. Report in column (b) the system’s enengy output for sach month such that the
tots! on fine 41 matches the total on line 20.

3. Report in column (c) & monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Seles For
Resale reportad on line 24. Include in the monthly amounts uny eneigy losses
associated with the esies so that the total on line 41 excesds the amount

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
on line 24 by the amount of losses incutred (or estimated) in making the Non-
Requirements

4, Raeport in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawett load (90-minute
integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as the dif-

Name ot Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
INC. ] A Resubmission - Dec. 31, 1990
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged
and wheeled during the year.
Line ttem Line item Megawatthours
No. ® No. (] )
1]  SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 | DISPOSITION OF ENERGY —
|2 | Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22 | Sales to Ultimate Consumers (In-
3 Steam 6. 271.778 cluding Interdepartmental Sales) 6,470,587
4 Nuclear == 23 | Requirements Sales For Resale
5 | __Hydro—Conventional -- (See instruction 4, page 311.) --
8 Hydro—Pumped Storage -= 24 | Non-Requirements Sales For Resale
7| Other 48,602 (See instruction 4, page 311.) --
8 Less Energy For Pumpin --___|[(25 {Energy Furnished Without Charge ==
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 28 | Energy Used by the Company (Electric
of tines 3 through 8) 6,420,380 mm&, Excluding Station Use) 16,039
10 _| Purchases 410,674 || 27 } Total En Losses g
11 | Power Exchanges: 28 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
12 Received == Through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) | 6,831,054
13 | Delivered . =
14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus iing 13 ==
15 { Transmission For Other (Wheelin
18 Recelived et =
17 Delivered - .
18 Net Transmission for Other
{Line 16 minus line 17) -
18 | Transmission By Others Losses -
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9,
10, 14, 18 and 19) 6,831,054

Sales For Resale.

ference between columns (b) and (c).

5. Raportin
load

feported In .

columns (8) and () the specified information for sach monthly peak
column

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of System: GROSS SYSTEM ,
Gross MONTHLY PEAK
Monthly Non-Reguirements Sales
el B Towl Monthly Energy | For Ressle & Associated Losses e Mot - Day of Month i
() ®) @ ) @ o

29 | January 549,929 == 1.060 22 1835

30 | February 497.221 == 1.042 15 1911

31 | March 562,191 == 1,036 13 1913
| 32 | April 558,695 - 1,052 26 1916

a3 | May 581,222 - 1,035 29 1151

34 | June 569,924 i3 1,057 08

35 | July 591,125 -= 1,086 30 1039

36 { August 609,961 == 1.089 14 1342

37 | September | 586 546 - 1.105 20 1905

38 | October 599,850 - 1,089 30 1837

39 | November] 564,755 -- 1,119 07 1836

40_| December 560,635 == 1,076 17 1841

41| TOTAL | -6,831,054 --




Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

1. Report data for Plant In Service only.

plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuciear plants.

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
C] A Resubmission

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Larg

2. Large plants are steam piants with installed capacity (name piate rating)
of 28,000 Kw or more. Report on this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avaliable, give data which ls

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

8. it more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the composits heat

Dec. 31, 190

e Plants)

8. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basls, report the Biu content
of the gas and the quantity of fus! burned converted to Mcf.

7. Quantities of fuel bumed (ine 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned
(line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (line
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant isased or operated as a joint faciilty. 42) as shown on line 21.

avaiisble, specifying period. rate for ail fusis burned.
§. Hf any empioyees attend more than one piant, report on line 11 the approxi-
mate average number of empioyses assignabile to each plant.
Tine ftem ant Name Plant Name ___WAJALL |
No. (8} ) fel
1 | Kind of Plant (Steam, Intemal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuciear) STEAM ?TEAM
2 | Type of Ptant Construction (Conventional, Qutdoor
Boller, Full Outdoor, Etc.) CONVENTIONAL FULL QUTDOOR
3_| Your Originally Constructad 1938
4 | Year Last Unit was Instailed 19 1968
8 | Total installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name
Plate Ratings in MW) ; = ang_ azz
8_| Net Peak Demand on Plant—MW (60 minutes) *
7_| Plant Hours Connected to Load Z,ZEi ﬂ
8_| Net Continuous Plant Capabliiy {Megewaits) _ - ==
9 | When Not Limited by Condensar Water i -
10_| When Limited by Condanser Water ==
11 Number of E 7K HEA
12_| Net Generation, Exciusive of Plant Use—KWh 471,392 600 1.654.8
13 | Cost of Plant
14_| Land and Land R § 662,345
15 | Structures and Improvements 5.0
18 Costs
17 | Total Cost = 99
18 | Cost per KW of instalied Capacity (Line 5) $248 96 £2725 .48
19_| Production Expenses: ___
20 | Gperation Supervision and Engineering tﬂ QE
21 Fuel
22 | Coolants and Water (Nuciear Plants Only) S G
23 | Steam Expanses 700,301 L?EE sﬁi
24 | Steam From Other Sources = o
25 | Steam Transferred (Cr.) S ==
20 | Electric Expenses ____ 627,244 L
27_| Misc. Steam (or Nucisar) Power Expenses 177 .754 %;‘%ﬂ'—
28 | Rents B -
29 | Maintenance Suparvision and E_rmgo_rlm 1. 2% EEE
30_| Maintenance of Structures 433,¢
3 Maintenance of Boller (or Reacior) Plant 520 474 3,428,237
32 Meintenance of Electric Plant 1.7
33 | Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nucisar) Plant ?ﬂj% 197 .
34 Total Production Expsnass $25 434 277 $34 905,943 .
35 Expanses per Net KWh TR 05009
36 | Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuctear) il i1
37 | Unit: (Coal—tons of 2,000 Ib.) (Cil—barvels of
42 gais.) (Gas—Mcf) (Nuciear—indicate) 1 1
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed % fﬁlﬁ
39 | Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per Ib. of coal
per gal. of oil, or per Mct of gas) (Give unit if nuclear) 147,810 148,167
40 | Average Cost of Fusi per Unit, as Dellvered
!.o.r;.g:’lml During Ys:rr N/A N/A
41 Average cw_cf Fuel per Unit Bumed
42 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million Btu i
43 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. $.04816 $.04340
44 | Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 11.953 10,762

*Gross Peak Demand on Plant (15 Minutes)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Fles{ondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) &I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS o Plants) (Continu
9, ltams under Cost of Plant are based on U.8. of A. accounts. Production plant. However, if a gas-turbing unit functions in a combined cycle operation
expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispetch- with & conventional steam unit, Inciude the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
- ing, and Other Expenses classified as Other Power 12. & nuclear power generating plant, briefly expiain by iootnote (s) acoount-
( ) 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operaiing Expenses, Account Nos. 548 and Ing maethod for cost of power generated Including any excess costs aftributed
549 on line 28 "Eleciric * and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and to ressarch and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various com-
554 on line 32 "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” indicate plants designed for pask ponents of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming plant type,
load service. Designate automatically operated plants. fuel used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period, and other
11. For a piant squipped with combinations of fossil fusl stsam, nuciesr steam, physical and operating characteristics of piant.
hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, repor sach as a separate )
— Flant Name KAHE Plant Name TOTAL Plant Name WATAU ﬂ?f
fa) o) T)!TB—L'RFF :
COMBUSTION TURBINE 1
STEAM STEAM (PEAKING UNITS)
2
; | FULL QUTDOOR FULL OUTDOOR
1963 = 1 3
@1 == Tﬁ :
610 103
(16 8
g.312 1.&9 7
== 8
—— 9
i 10
kb I
39,895 880 12
1_3_
14
15
18
17
18
20
. £
2 077 23
25 24
- 25
== 26
sy 27
== 28
24,064 25
- 30
e 31
32
3
34
4 0277 35
0il Tﬂ 36
a7
Barrel Barrel Barrel
3 5 1 ,494,022 ’ 38
39
149,167 148,762 137,786
40
N N/A NéA
: * 41
304, 403.900¢ 764.675 42
. .04156 7 43
9,914 10,290 17,990 =
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[ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

INC. _ [} _A Resubmission ’ | Dec.at, 1
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service oniy. 8. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report the Btu content

2. Large piants are steam pisnts with instalied capacity (name piate rating) of the gas and the quantity of fuel burnad converted to Mcl.
ot 25,000 Kw or mors. Report on this page gas-turbine and internal combustion 7. Quantities of fusl bumed (line 38) and average cost per unit of fyel bumed
plants cf 10,000 Kw or mors, and nuciesr plants. (line 41) must be consistent with charges 10 expenss accounts 501 and 547 (line 1,

3 Indicats by a footnote any plent lessed or operated &s & joint faciilty, 42) as shown on line 21.

4. It net pesk demand for 80 minutes is not avaiiable, give date which is 8. it more than one fuel is bumed in a plant, furnish only the composite heat

avaitabie, specifying period. _ rate for il fusis bumed.

S. it any empicyses attend more than one plant, report on ine 11 the epprax-
mate average number of empioyess assignabie (o each plant.

Line ~item Plant Name _EBLAELTR® [ Plant Name ___IUIAL |
No. ® o) 2
1 | Kind of Plant (Steam, intemal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear) BUTANE OTHER
2 | Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Qutdoor
Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) FULL OUTDOOR
3_| Year Originaily Constructed —- —

E

Year Last Unit was Instalied

Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name
Piate Ratings in MW) 101 204
Net Peak Demand on Plant—MW {60 minutes) -
Plant Hours Connected to Load - 1.0a7
Net Continvous Plant

When Not Limited by Condenser Water
10 When Limited by Condenser Water - -
11 [ A Number of N/A

12_| Net Generation, Exciusive af Plant Use—KWh 8,705 680 48,601,560
13 | Cost of Planmt
14 | Land and Land Rights < =

3 6
18 | Structures and Improvements == £95.72Q

18 | Equipment Costs 4
17 Total Cost L 4%%:2%; Si&&t =

18 Cast per KW of instatied Capacity {Line §) = -

19 | Production Expenses:
20 | Operation Supervision and Engineering £ - -- 3 359
| 21 | Fuel 1,006,453 4,341,465
22 | Coolants and Water (Nuciear Plants Only) e -
23 | Steam Expenses 638,818 641,720
24 Steam From Other Sources iy PN
25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) = —
28 Electric Expenses - =
27_|_Misc. Steam (or Nuciear) Power Expenses 1 37 143,547
5 | s Toddts
20 | Maintenancs Supervision and Engineering - 24 R4
30 | Maintenance of Structures - -
3t Maintenance of Boiler {or Reacior) Plant === =
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant £9.101 ThE .
33 | Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nuciear) Plant g gg_._%—
34 _1__Total Production Expensee $2.083 527
35 | Expenses per Net KWh 23588 %_
36 | Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuciear) 0il 0141
37 | Unit: (Coal—tons of 2,000 1b.) (Oll—barreis of
42 gais.) (Gas—Mecf) (Nuciear—indicate) 1 1
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned ML3 161 _gaﬁ
39 | Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Bumad (Btu per Ib. of coal
per gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas) (Glve unit if nuclearn 127,714 138,524
40 | A Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
m:::t During Year N/A N/A
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed :
42 | Avg. Cast of Fusl Burned per Million Bty 14 258 ﬁ%ﬁ"m‘aaa‘ T
43 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen. 1 $.08933
44 | Average Biu per KWh Nat Generation 23 . 18,952

*Plant lease ceased as of November 30, 1990. . 2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

(1) X An Original
INC. (2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmigsion lines, cost of lines,
and expenses for year. List @ach transmission line having nominal
voitage of 132 kilovoits or greater. Report transmission lines below
these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition
of tranamission system plant as given in the Uniform System of A¢-
counts. Do not raport substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for ali voltages if so required by
a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant
costs are included in Account 121, Nonutiiity Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in
column () Is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; (2) H-frame, woed, or steel
poles; (3) tower; or {4} underground construction. If a transmission

line has more than one type of supponling structure, indicate the
mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets and extra
lines. Minor portions of & transmission line of a different type of
construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the
line.

8. Raport in columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on struc-
tures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; con-
versely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the
cost of which is reported for another line. Report pote milea of line
on leased or partly owned struciures in column (g). In a footnote, ex-
plain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expensas with
respect to such structures are included in the expensea reportad for
the line designated.

VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION Ingicate where other than in the case of un round
Line 60 oy, 3 nraso sl ks mpart cst e il
b Structure  [on Structures of [On Structures of Circuits
From To Operating Designed Line Designated| Another Line
(a) {b) {c) (a {e) () 9 {h)
1| Waiau Halawa 1 138 KV 138 KV (2)&l3) 6.73 {
2 | Waiau Halawa 2 " " (2)&(3) 7.07 1
3| Waiau Wahiawa " " (3) 2.51 1
4| Waiau Wahiawa " " tZ) 9.64 1
5 | Kahe Wahiawa " " 2)&(3) 17.84 1
6 | Halawa Koolau 1 " " (2) 6.16 1
7 | Halawa Koolau 2 " " (2) 6.29 1
8 | Koolau Pukele 1 e " (2)&(3) 6.12 1
9 | Koolau Pukele 2 " " (2)&(3) 6.44 . 1
10 | Halawa Kahe 1 ) " (2)&(3) 14,92 1
11 | Halawa Kahe 1 i " (2) 6.34 ’ i
12 | Kahe Waiau " " (3) 4,98 2.32 1
13 | Kahe Waiau " " (2) 11.58 1
14 | Kahe Halawa 2 " " (2)&(3) 9.06 ]
15 | Kahe Halawa 2 . " (2)&(3) 7.81 1
16 | Halawa Iwilei " " (1)&(2) 6.29 1
17 | Halawa School " " (1)&(2) 3.34 1
18 | Iwilei School " " (1) 0.62 1
19 | Halawa Koolau " " (1)&(3) 9.90 1
20 | Waiau Makalapa " " (1) 3.47 ]
21 | Halawa Makalapa " " (1) 4.14 1
22 | Kahe CEIP* i " (1)&(2) 8.43 2
23 | Makalapa | Iwilei " " (1) 7.30 1
24 | CEIP Kalaeloa . " (1) 2.48 1
25 | Kalaeloa | HRRP** " " (1) 0.77 1
26 | AES*** CEIP . " (1) 2.21 1
27 | School Archer " " {4) 1.86 1
28 Iwilei Archer " " 4) 2.00
9
30 | Total 138 KV System 46 KV 46 KV (1),(2),
3N (3),(4) 149.81 28.81
gg Total 46 KV System 476.17 34.89
34 *CEIP = Campbell Edtate Indusfrial Park **%AFS = Applied Energy Jervices
35 | **HRRP = Hawaii Resdurce Recovdry Project
36 TOTAL | 029.98 53.70
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Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 30

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage tines as one line.
Designate in a footnote if you do not include iower voltage lines
with higher voitage lines. If two or more tranamission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, repart the pole mites of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
line{s) in column (g).

8. Designate any tranamission line or portion thereof for which
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is ieased
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of
leasa, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other
than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respondent
is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain-
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat-
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-
owner, basis of sharing expenses of the lite, and how the expenseas
borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts atfected.

- Specity whethar lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased t¢ another company
and give name ot lesses, date and terms of lease, annual rent for
year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated
company.

10. Base the piant cost figures called for in columns (j) to ()
on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE
Size of {include in column () land, land rights, and EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Conductor clearing right-of-wey) Line
and Material Construction and Operation Maintenance Total No.
ol w Other Cosis Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rema Expenses
(/] 1] [£1] 0l {m) (n) {0) (p)

$-556.5KEMIL AAC --d---mmmnmun 4BREAKDOWN NDT AVAILABLE ==w-e~---feemancm=ne AR Ty .
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

-556.5 ; 1590 16
590 H
-652 & P-556.5 19
-556.5 t 1590 20
21

-795 22
23

-795 o8
-795 & B36.4 AAC 26
-795 AAL o7
000 CU o8
000 CU 29
30

31

arious -
a3

34

35

36
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| Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:

(1) 38 An Original
2) [J A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURI

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 199=0L

NG YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning

transmissicn lines added or altered during the year. it is not
necessary to raport minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

underground construction and show each transmission line
saparately. If actual costs of completed construction are not
readily avaiiable tor reparting columns (1) to (o), it is permissi-
ble to report in these columns the estimated final completion

SUPPORTING CIRCUITS PER
hlSeissch el Line STRUCTURE STRUCTURE
Line Length Average
No. From To MIITes Type N";:,m Present | Ultimate
Miies
{a) {b) {c) {d) {6} N {9
1 | Koolau Laelae .13 2 2 2
2 | Hawala #3 Koolau .13 2 2 2
3 | Pukele #4 Waikiki #] -.08 4 1 1
4 | Pukele #4 Waikiki #] .07 4 1 i
5 | Pukele #5 Waikiki #2 -.08 4 1 i
8 | Pukele #5 Waikiki #2 .07 4 1 1
7 | Koolau Aikahi .05 1 ] ]
g8 | Koolau Nuuanu -.85 1 1 1
9 { Koolau Nuuanu 1.00 1 1 1
10 | Koolau Nuuanu .08 4 1 1
11 | Archer 4] Kewalo .65 4 1 1
12 | Archer 43 Kewalo .63 4 1 ]
13 | Archer 43-Kewalo Makaloa .65 4 1 1
14 | Applied Energy Campbell Estate
15 | Services (AES) Industrial Park
16 (CEIP) 2.21 1 ] 1
17 | School Archer 1.86 4 1 1
18 | Iwilei Archer 2.00 4 ] 1
19 | CEIP #42 Hawaii Metal
20 Recycling .37 i ) 1
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
AN
32
33
34
a5
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | TOTAL .
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Name of Respondent

INC.

HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 90

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported.
Include costs of Clearting Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads
and Trails, in column {I) with appropriate footnote, and costs

3. If design voitage differs from operating voitage,
indicate such fact by foolnote; also where line is other
than 80 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character-

of Underground Conduit in column (m). istic.
CONDUCTORS LiNE COST
Voitage

Soscifi Cm:if:,g- (OKV Lan: TF"::Inas. Conduc lﬁlne

ec uration r- an owers, o,

Size cg.tlon and all;'lng) Land and t%r:w_acned Total
Spacing Rights Fixtures
i) ] 1] k) {) (m) {n) {o)

556.5 | AAAC 46 ~f~emwwememacedecaaa-a breakdopn not availaljle --=-==---- =1
556.5 | AAAC 46 2
2/0 Cu 46 3
600 cu 46 4
2/0 Ccu 46 5
600 Cu 46 6
556.5 | AAC 46 7
4/0 cu 46 8
5656.5 | AAC 46 9
1500 AL 46 10
1500 AL 46 11
1500 AL 46 12
1500 AL 46 13
14

15

2-795 | AAC 138 16
3000 cu 138 17
3000 cu 138 18
19

3/0 | AAAC 46 20
21

22

23

24

25

286

27

28

29

30

K]

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) 00 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.90

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column {f).

VOLTAGE (in MVa)
tdge Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
¥ Primary Secondary Tertiary
{e) (b) {c) (d) (8)
1 Honolulu Unit 8 Transmission 11.5 46 None
2 Honolulu Unit 9 " 11.5 46 "
3 Iwilei " 138 46 "
4 Iwilei b 46 11.5 "
5 Iwilei " 11.5 4,16 "
6 Iwilei Network " 138 11.5 "
7 Kahe Units 1,2,3,4 " 14.4 138 "
8 Kahe Unit 5 " 16.0 138 "
9 Kahe Unit 6 “ 16.0 138 "
10 Kahe " 138 46 "
11 Kahe " 46 12.47 "
12 Koolau " 138 46 "
13 Koolau " 46 12.47 "
14 Makalapa " 138 46 "
15 School Street " 46 4.16 "
16 School Street " 46 11.5 "
17 School Street " 138 46 "
18 Wahiawa " 138 46 "
19 Wahiawa " 46 12.5 "
20 Waiau Units 3,4 " 11.5 46 "
21 Waiau Units 5, 6 " 11.5 138 "
22 Waiau Units 7, 8 & 14.4 138 "
23 Waiau Units 9, 10 " 13.8 138 "
24 Waiau Bus Tie " 138 46 "
25 Waiau " 46 11.5 "
26 Pukele " 138 46 "
27 Pukele " 46 12.47 "
28 Halawa " 138 46 "
29 CEIP " 138 46 "
30 Makalapa " 46 11.5 "
31 Archer " 138 46 "
32 Archer " 46 11.5 "
33
34 Total Transmission
35
36
a7
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Re
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) Bd An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Rt
INC. (2) 0] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 190

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (}), and (k) special equipment such of | r, ;
as rotary converters, rectl(fji)ers, c(or)adenaer:.q:tlg. and aux- suﬁmd;t:qﬂ:rg:mpgftg::e o't::rd tha:::;jr;m:gfr :or:;
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate syl;matlons or major items of equipment plain basis of sharing expanses or other accounting batv;oen
leased from others, jointly ownad with others, or operated other- the parties, and state amounts and accounts affectad in respon-
wise than by reason qf sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company. '

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
(?nubsﬂgt::.{\) 'Irans- 1&:»nare Line
m
(In MVa) in Service tonTHaes Type of Equipment o Ukt Capacitmi s
U @ ) L) 0 ]
60 3 0
60 3 0 :
160 2 0 2
47 2 0 Capacitor 24 7.2 MVAR 3
4 2 0 s
150 3 0 2
396 4 0 3
164 1 0 H
164 1 0 5
100 2 0 5
10 I 0 10
240 3 .0 Capacitor 126 37.8 MVAR :;
10 1 0
240 3 0 Capacitor 126 | 37.8 MVAR 13
5 | 0 :54
66 4 0 16
160 2 0 17
160 2 0 18
32 3 0 19
112 6 2 20
120 2 0 21
187 2 0 22
125 2 0 23
160 2 0 24
24 2 0
320 4 0 Capacitor 168 50.4 MVAR gg
10 1 0
160 2 0 Capacitor 84 25.2 MVAR g;
100 2 0 29
23 2 0 30
160 2 0 a1
12 ] 0 32
a3
3, 741 34
35
as
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent
HAMAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report is:
(1) An Original
(2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 90

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed betow.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
axcept those serving customers with energy for resale, may

be grouped according to functional character, but the
number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities raported for
the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
ﬁ? Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
) Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
(3) tb) {© o) {e)
1 Ahi Distribution 46 12.47 None
2 Aiea " 46 11.5 "
3 Aiea Heights N 11.5 4.16 "
4 Aikahi " 46 4.16 "
5 Aina Koa “ 46 4.16 "
8 Aina Koa " 46 12.47 "
7 Archer Lane " 11.5 4.16 "
8 Emma " 11.5 4,16 "
9 Ena " 46 12.47 "
10 Ewa " 46 12.47 "
11 Ewa Beach " 46 12.47 "
12 Fort Street " 11.5 4.16 "
13 Hala " 46 11.5 "
14 Hauula " 46 11.5 "
15 Halekauwila " 11.5 4.16 "
16 Hila a 46 11.5 "
17 Hoaeae " 46 12.47 "
18 Honolulu N 46 11.5 "
19 Kahala " 46 4,16 "
20 Kahala " 46 12.47 "
21 Kahuku " 46 11.5 "
22 Kailua " 46 4.16 "
23 Kailua " 46 12.47 "
24 Kaimuki " 46 4.16 "
25 Kakaako " 46 11.5 "
28 Kalama . 46 4.16 "
27 Kalihi " 46 4,16 "
28 Kamiloiki . 46 12.47 "
29 Kamoho " 46 4.16 "
30 Kaneohe " 46 12.47 "
31 Kaneohe " 46 4.16 "
32 Kaonohi " 46 11.5 "
a3 Kapahulu " 46 12.47 "
34 Kapalama " 46 11.5 "
35 Kapiolani " 46 4.16 "
36 Kapaa » 46 4.16 "
37
38
39
40
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R This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
INC 1&@?&8‘&% Co (1) 4 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
i (2 00 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_10

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (j), and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, ete. and aux-
illary equipment for increasing capacity.

8. Designate substations or major iterns of equipment
leasad from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent, For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
- S o i
n Service ors rans- umber Total 0.
( (In MVa) ) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
0 i@ ) 1] ] &)
20 2 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 1
30 3 0 2
3 3 0 3
6 3 0 4
4 1 0 5
10 1 0 6
8 6 0 7
5 3 0 8
45 4 0 Capacitors 36 3.6 MVAR 9
13 1 0 10
20 2 0 11
3 3 0 12
10 ] 0 13
10 1 0 Capacitor 36 3.6 MVAR 14
2 1 0 15
33 3 0 16
20 2 0 17
25 2 0 18
8 2 0 19
13 1 0 20
6 1 0 21
8 3 0 22
10 1 0 23
8 2 0 24
45 4 0 25
6 2 0 26
8 2 0 27
9 1 0 Capacitor 36 3.6 MVAR 28
8 2 0 29
30 3 0 30
2 1 0 31
23 2 0 32
68 6 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 33
33 3 0 4
8 2 0 35
2 1 0 36
37
38
38
40
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) Kl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
LTD. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1930
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- be grouped according to functional character, but the
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
railway customer should not he listed balow. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva, summarize according to function the capacities reported for
except those serving customaers with energy for resale, may the individual stations in column (f).
VOLTAGE (In MVa)
'i:';o Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
: Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) (e} {d) {8)
1 Kapiolani Distribution 46 12.47 None
2 Keehi " 46 11.5 "
3 Keolu " 46 12.47 "
4 Kewalo " 46 12.5 "
5 Upper Kipapa " 46 12.47 “
6 Kuapa " 46 12.47 "
7 Kuilima " 46 11.5 s
8 Kuhio " 46 12.47 <
9 Kunia " 46 11.5 o
10 Laelae " 46 4,16 "
11 Lakeside " 46 11.5 "
12 Waikiki * 46 12.47 "
13 Lilipuna " 46 4.16 "
14 Makaha " 46 12.47 "
15 Makakilo " 46 12.5 "
18 Makaloa " 46 12.47 "
17 Makiki “ 11.5 4,16 "
18 Malakole " 46 12.47 "
19 Manoa " 11.5 4,16 "
20 Manoa " 46 12.5 "
21 Mapunapuna " 46 11.5 "
22 McCully " 46 12.47 "
23 McCully " 46 11.5 "
24 McCully " 11.5 4.16 "
25 Mikilua " 46 12.5 "
26 Mililani " 46 12.5 "
27 Moiliili " 46 12.47 "
28 Museum Park " 11.5 4.16 "
29 Nuuanu “ 46 12.47 "
30 Pauoa . 46 4.16 "
31 Pauoa “ 46 12.47 "
32 Pearl City " 46 11.5 "
33 Pohakapu " 46 12.47 "
34 Mobile " 46 12.47 "
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_9;‘.,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (j), and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
iary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of leass, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operatad other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affectad in respon-
dent’s books of account. Specity in each case whether lessor,
co-awner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
i | o, | N - |
n Service ors rans- . umber otal 0.
( {In MVa) ’ in Service formers Type of Equipment ot Units Capacity
n [{-/] M) (] /)] (k)
20 2 0 1
40 4 0 2
20 2 0 3
13 1 0 4
10 2 0 5
23 2 0 6
10 2 0 7
20 2 0 8
3 3 0 9
6 2 0 10
10 1 0 11
38 3 0 12
2 1 0 13
20 2 0 14
16 2 0 15
45 4 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 18
9 2 0 17
16 2 0 18
6 6 0 19
20 2 0 20
25 2 t] 21
33 3 0 Capacitors 36 3.6 MVAR 22
10 i 0 Capacitors 72 7.2 MVAR 23
8 6 0 24
23 2 0 25
25 2 0 26
10 1 0 27
2 1 0 28
10 2 0 29
6 2 0 30
10 1 0 31
10 1 0 32
10 2 0 a3
5 1 0 34
35
38
7
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent
HANAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,

INC.

This Report Is:
(1) ™ An Original
(2) L1 A Resubmission

Date ot Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1 Qﬁi_o

SUBSTATIONS

. Report below the information called for concern-

be grouped according to functional character, but the

ing substations of the raspondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale, may

number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the pags.
summarize according to function the capacities reparted for

the individual stations in column (f).

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

ﬂ? Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

) Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
{a) tb) (e td) {e

1 Piikoi Distribution 46 12.47 None
2 Puohala " 46 4.6 "
3 Puohala “ 46 12.5 "
4 Puunui " 46 4,16 "
5 Quarry " 46 12.5 "
6 Queens u 46 12.5 "
7 Uwapo " 46 12.5 "
8 Waiakamilo b 46 11.5 "
9 Waijalae " 46 4.16 "

10 Waialua " 46 11.5 "

11 Waiawa " 46 12.47 "

12 Waihee " 46 12.47 "

13 Wailupe " 11.5 4,16 "

14 Wailupe . 46 12.47 "

15 Waimalu " 46 11.5 "

16 Waimanalo Beach " 46 12.47 "

17 Waimano " 46 11.5 "

18 Waimea " 46 4.16 "

19 Waipahu " 46 12.47 J

20 Wiliwili " 46 12.47 "

21 Woodlawn . 46 4.16 "

22 Sand Island " 46 12.5 "

23 Waipio " 46 12.5 "

24

25 Total Distribution

26

27 TOTAL

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

as

40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
INC. (2) (3 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1990
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i}, {j), and (i) special equipment such of lessor, date and paricd of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
Hiary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

8. Designate substations or major items of equipment plain basis of sharing expenses cr other accounting batween
ieased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated other- the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent’s books of account. Spacify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or equipment operated under lsase, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of Number of Number of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Isu Service) fzrf:nt;s m Number Total Luh"r;e
n X
((In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
(/] i@ {h) @ 1) (k)
38 3 0 :
2 i 0 2
10 1 0 3
7 2 0 4
5 3 0 5
10 1 0 6
10 1 0 7
22 2 0 8
6 2 0 9
18 7 0 10
10 1 0 11
20 2 0 Capacitors 46 3.6 MVAR 12
4 2 0 13
10 1 0 Capacitor 85 3.6 MVAR 14
23 2 0 15
10 2 0 18
30 3 0 17
2 1 0 18
20 2 0 19
5 1 0 20
[h) 4 0 21
20 2 0 22
10 1 0 23
- 24
1,399 25
26
5,140 27
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

INC.

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not
external domand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers heid by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or heid other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
if 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original

[Date of Report | Year of Rreport
(Mo, Da, Yr)

31, 1

loase, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-
nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are heid
other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for
expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify
Inemhcmmm.eom.ummban
associated company.

[ UNETRANSFORNERS
Number Total Capacity (in MVa)
© @
28,689 2,376
1,308 181
1,308 181
LITT 65

1,117 65

28,880 2,892
NOT AYRTLAGLY NOT AVATCABCE
| Shar

4 4
111

"y I AIAAI_AI_.L L _AI

o |ojslwiv|=jo] © m'qlo nje u'u - F E

*Adjusted.

28,880 2,492

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 429



Name of R dent
HAMATIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protec-
tion faciiities shall be defined as any building, structure, equip-
ment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely Tor control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous,
liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for
environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facil-
ities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Usa the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determin-
ing costs without environmental considerations. it Is not in-
tended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the beat engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or
estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in serv-
ico, constructed or modified in connection with the produc-
tion, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and
shall be reported hearein for all such environmental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1989, so long as it
is readily determinabie that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational pur-
poses. Also report similar expenditures for environmental
plant included in construction work in progress. Estimate the
cost of facilities when the original cost Is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utllity, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such eatimations.

Exampies of these costs would include a portion of the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground fines, and landscaped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or wilt be used
to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimated on a percent.
age of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

A. Alr pollution control facilities:

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
environmentally clean fuels such as iow agh

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
2) [] A Resubmission
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in column (f) the actual costs that are included in col-
umn {e).

vironmental facilities at line 9.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,1930 |

or low sutfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment
(3) Monitoring equipment
(4) Other.
B. Water pollution control facilities:
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc
(2) Waste water treatment equipment
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment
{#) Qil interceptors
(5) Sediment control facilities
{6) Monitoring equipment
{N Other.
C. Solid waste disposal costs:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
{3) Settling ponds
{4) Other.
D. Noise abatement equipment:
{1) Structures
{2) Mufflers
(3) Sound proofing equipment
{4) Monitoring equipment
{5) Other.
Esthetic costs:
{1) Architecturai costs
(@) Towers
(3) Underground lines
(4) Landscaping
(5) Other.

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of pollution control facllities.

G. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports
{2) Fish and wildiife plants included in Accounts
330, 3317, 332, and 338.
{3) Parks and related facilities
(4) Cther.
5. In those inatances when costs are composites of both

8. Report construction work in progress relating to en-

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Balance
No. Classification of Cost Ledditans Retirements Adjustments ;'5:; Aghal
(a) M () () (@ i)

1_| Air Pollution Controt Facilities 382,417 -- - 19,232,223 -

2 | Water Pollution Control Facilities 1,076,469 = - 25,285,605 =
3 | Solld Waste Disposal Costs - = == -— -
4 | Noise Abatement Equipment 205,000 ~— -— 1,684,036 -
5 | Esthetic Costs 8,065,411 p = 738,711 =
8_| Additional Plant Capacity - - - - pye
7 | Miscellaneous (/ - — — 235,000 =
8 —= —= 56,171,575 -

[ 9| == = == =
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Name of Respondent
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY,
INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19&

1. Show below axpenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of
which are reported on page 430. Where it is necessary
that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state
the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the opera-
tion of environmental protection equipment, faciiities, and
programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed

4. Under item 68 report the difference in coat be-
tween environmentally clean fueis and the altemnative
fueis that wouid otherwise be used and are available for
use.
5. Under item 7 inciude the cost of replacement
power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the
deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of poliution control aquipment, use of altemate en-
vironmentally preferable fueis or snvironmenta) reguia-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internaily generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power
generated |f the actual cost of specific replacement
generation is not known.

8. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to snvironmentad
facilities. Also inciude under item 8 licensing and similar
fees on such facilities,

7. Inthose instances where expenses are composed
of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in column (b).

'-'N': Classification of Expenses Amount Actusi Expenses
fa) (d) {c}
1
2
3
|4
5
8 $54.106.792 [354,106,797
7
8
9
10
1 $54.106.,792 354,106,792

*6,655,202 barrels.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
INC. (2) O_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1890
FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Item Column
Number | Number | Number Commgnte

(a) tb) () ()

NONE
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Schedule

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

Associated Companies

work in progress — electric
Control

Accrued and prepaid taxes .............
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes .. ...

common utility plant. ..............
utiity plant ......................

advancesfrom ...................

-------------------------

INDEX

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

...........................................
...........................................
...........................................
...........................................

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

Mlnm—mmuﬂlﬂyplaqt .........................................

-------------------------------------------

work in progress — other utility departments .......................0coinoirnnn..

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

219
200-201

256-257

340
202-203
118-119

256-257
103
102

266-257

1

110-113

122-123

256-257
251
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INDEX (Continued)

Schedule Page No.
Deferred

cradite, OtNer. ... ... .o i i e et et 269

debts, MigCallaNBoUS . ... ... ...ttt i i e et 233

income taxes accumulated — accelerated

AMOM ZAON PrOPOIY . . ... ittt it it it i i i it 272273

income taxes accumulated — other property. . .............ooviirinremnennnn... 274-275

income taxes accumulated — Other . ......... ...ttt 276-277

income taxes accumulated — pollution control facilities . . . .......................... 234
Definitions, this report fOrm .. ... ...ttt ieeesanearerannrennannnn, ili
Depreciation and amortization

of common utility plant............................. Ceeeenntesatsestatensatannn 358

of BlaCtre PlaNt . . ... i i i e ettt 219

336-338

0L 108
Discount on capital 800K . . ...ttt e i ettt 254
Discount — premium on longtermdebt . ......... .. ... i ittt 258-2567
Distribution of salaries and Wages . . . ..........coiiiitiitirrie e, 354-355
Dividond approprations .. ..... ...ttt ittt e 118-119
Eamings, Retained . ....... ... . i i i e e 118-119
Eloctric energy aCCoUNt . .. ... ...ttt i i et 401
Environmental protection

- 431

L+ 430
Expenses

electric operation and maintenance . ...............ccoiiiiiittriiientnnnnernnn. 320-323

electric operation and MaINtENANCE, BUMMAIY. ... ... .coittrreeee et eae e, 323

unamortized debt . ....... ... i i it ettt 256
Extraordinary property 108888 . . ....... ... ...ttt ittt e 230
Filing requirements, this report form . ......... ... ittt iiiiiiirrrnnnnnns i
General description of construction overhead procedure. .. ...............vieeenerennnnns 218
General INformation . ...... .. ittt i ettt e, 101
GoNeral INBtIUCHONS .. ... .0oviiiiinott ittt aenannnnnnnnnnne i, kvi
Generating plant statistics

hydroelectric (1R1g8) . ...ttt i i e e, 406-407

pumped Storage (Jarge) . ...........c..c0iiiiutitinriititii ettt e, 408-409

LT+ T 410-411

steam-eloctric (large) . ....... ... ... i it e, 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics. . ................cciiiiiiiiinnnnennnn. 408-407
LT T 101
Important changes during Year . ..........ouunoinuniniiinnnnnnnnnnnnernennnnnnns 108-109
Income

statoment of, by depammMents .. .............0ititiiniininnnnnrrnnennrenanennns 114-117

statement of, for the year (860 alSO revenUeS). .. ............coveiierrenrennnnnnnnn, 114-117

deductions, interest on debt to associated companies ....................c.0onnun... 340

deductions, miscellaneous amortization ............ ... ...ttt 340

deductions, other income deduction . .. ...............oivtiiirtiineneenninn, 340

deductions, other interest charges .................c..ouiiieinrrinnrnnnnnnnnnns . 340
Incorporation INfOMmMEBtION . ... ... ..ottt ittt ettt e 101
Instaliments received on capital S10CK. . ...........ouiturtinr et it 252
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INDEX (Continued)

Schedule Page No.
Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies ................. ... it iiiiiieanneian 340
Charges, OtNBr ........ ...ttt i i ittt s enarranaraaaaaaaansenrarnns 340
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc. .. ................ccoviiiriiiiaann. 256-257
Investments
NONUY PrOPBIY . . .. ... it i it it et ettt e i 221
SUbDSIdIATY COMPANIOS . . .. ... ittt it ittt tir ettt teeaersrnannacaaneeeneancnnn 224-225
Investment tax credits, accumulated defarred ................ ... ittt iiiaeiaian 268-267
Law, excerpts applicableto thisreport form. . ....... ... ... i it i i, il-Hv
List of schedules, this report form .. ... ... it it ittt erereasianns 24
Longtermdabt .......... .. . i i i i e it i et e 258-257
Losses — EXtraordinary propamty ... ........c.uiiinirinnnnnenccacanaasocanccacnansne 230
Materials and suUPPIIes ... ... ittt i i et it e e ey 227
Metors and line translormers . . . ... ... ... ittt iiiiiinnnernnanrsonsncrornnres 429
Miscellanecus general expenses . .......... f et et tenenaer et e e 335
Notes
o balance 8heet. . ... .. ... ... i ittt ia ittt ait et e 122-123
to statement of changes in financial position . . ................ ... .. .. .. i il 122-123
tostatement of INCOME ... ... ... ... . iiiiiiiitirnrarrennnrrrarnsssensenes 122-123
to statementof retained @AMINGS . . ......... ... ... ittt ittt 122-123
NONUEIY PrOPaIY . . ... ittt ittt ia sttt tneencanensnsassensasnnnns I | 221
Nuclear fuel Mmaterals. . .. ..ottt i ittt tnrmrrennsnnanrassaeanennna 202-203
Nuclear generating plant, statistics ................ ... i ittt 402-403
Number of Electric Department Employees ................ccciiieiieneernroarnernnnases 323
Officers and officers’ salaries. . .......... ... . iiitiriiriinerraennneasnerarannnns 104
Operating
OXPONSES — MBI C . . . ... ... i i it i ieiiireeitiecece et 320-323
axpenses — alectric (SUMMATY) .. ..........cciiiiiiienenenrirvasscernresesanans 323
Other
pald-in capltal . .. ... ... . i i i et et e et e e e 253
donations received from stockhoiders....... B S~ RPN -l LU 253
gains on resale or canceilation of reacquired
capial BlOCK . . ... .. ...t i i i i e ettt et 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital. . .. ....... .. .. . i it 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital Stock .............cciiriiiiiiiiiiiereeas 253
Overhead, CONStrUCHON —= BlBCHHC. . . . ... .. .ttt iitititierieinnnrnsanensasnnnss 217
Peaks, monthly, and output .. ... ... . i ittt it i ittt ieeniaaranctaarnranaarns 401
Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation ....................... AT x 356
acquisition adjustments .. ......... ... ... ittt e aaaaaaan 358
allocated to utiiity departments . ................. i iiiiiiiiiiienriienreaaaaaaan 356
completed construction notclassified ... ..............ccc0viiiriierirnrennanneain 3568
CONStruction WOrk In Progress ... ..............oititinniiarernceniernnonnanians 356
ONPONBOB . . ..ottt ittt ettt e e e 356
Neld fOr fUIUPE UBE .. ... ... i i ittt iiiie it sirnssasncensonnnsonennes 3568
Ly T g 366
leased to others ... ... ... ... ...ttt i it ittt 3568
g - T - - 217-218
336-338
401-429
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INDEX (Continued)

Schedule Page No.
Plant — electric

accumulated provision for depreciation ....................... ... 219

construction work In progress . ........... ... ... i e 216

heldforfuture use ... ... ... . o e 214

Inservice ......... ..., R 204-207

leasedtoothers ............................ O - 213
Plant — utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation

amortization and depletion (SUmmary) ...ttt 201
Pollution controi facilities, accumulated deferred

INCOMO tAXO8 .. ....... ...ttt ittt ittt 234
Power Exchanges .............. ... ... iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 328-327
Premium and discount on fongtermdebt....................o..o i 258
Premium on capital Stock. . ... ... .. i e 251
Propald taxes ............. ... .. 262-263
Property — losses, extraordinary. ... .........covuvniiii i : 230
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ................................... ... .. 408-409
Purchased power (including power exchanges) ... ......................oevurnneonnn, 326-327
Reacquired capital stock ............ ... .. ... .. i 250
Reacquired longtermdebt. ............ ... ..ot 256-257
Receivers’ certificates. .. ................ ... i 256-257
Reconciilation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal incometaxes .........................oo o i 261

Regulatory commission expenses defefred. ... ................ccovuinrunneonnnn 233
Regulatory commission expenses for year ..................ovuvunennrnnennnnnnn 350-351
Research, development and demonstration activitles ................................... 352-353
Retained Earnings :

amortization reserve Federal . . ....................c000uunnn... 10000aa00000000000 118

appropriated .................0000hunnnn., e s easeeeasaestteteseantnttacnnnes 118-119

statementof, forthe year ............ ... it iiiiii i 118-119

URBPPIOPHALEd . . ... .ot e e e e e 118-119
Revenues —electric operating .................oouiiuiiviiiiieinanen 300-301
Salaries and wages

directors f8es .......... ... ... .o e 105

distributionof ......................... EE R R R E 354-355

offfcers’ ... ... e 104
Sales of electricity by rate schedules ..................................oo oo 304
Sales —forresale ............ ..ottt 310-311
Salvage —nuclearfuel ................ ...l 202-203
Schedules, thisreportform ........ .. .. ...l 24
Securities

exchange registration . . .......... ... ..ottt 250-251

hoiders and voting powers. .. ..............coiiiiiiiiiiii i i 108-107
Statement of Cash Flows ... ... ... ...ttt 120-121
Statement of income forthe year ......................ooooiiiinnui 114117
Statement of retained eamingsfortheyear ............................ J00LODRBoo0ARDE 118-119
Steam-electric generating plant statistics ......................ooooiiiiin 402-403
Stock llability for conversion. ...l 252
Substalons ......... ... 426
Supplies —materials and ................ ...l i 227
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Taxes

accrued and prepaid ........ ... . i i i it it ittt 262-263

changed QUNNG YBAT . . ... .. .. iiiniiitiiietoiossnnennaaneaenennsasssncesnnnns 262-263

on income, deferred and accumulated .. ........ciiiiri ittt t ittt 234

2722717

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for. . ..............ciiiierriennrnnns 2681
Transformers, N0 — BleCINHC . ... ... . ... ittt it it i ceinnerenanaarnssnnansnanas 429
Transmission

INOs StaBtCS . ... ... v vttt iencneerinererrvrosernseararorasnnnenananannannens 422-423

of electricty for others . . ... ... ... i i i i ittt eeactaiatannaannnn 328-330

ofelectricity bylothers . . ............. ..o i i 332
Unamortized

OBt GIBCOUNE ......covvitrvevrrnreoanroenaessnevsecnsanssecsnnsanneanannsese 258-257

GODt OXPBMBE . ... ...........iuiiicietata ettt ettt ttesaaeann 256-257

PrOMIUM BN dObt . .. ... ... ... it iie ittt i e it 268-257
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ................c00iviiirernnnnrnnanenn 230
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